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Message from Chair of Deacons

Dear Members and Friends of CCCV,

We once again thank our Heavenly Father for His grace, generosity,
kindness and love to our church over the past year.

This past year we welcomed Ps John Ng and his family, as he took up the
role of Cantonese Congregational Pastor. We also bid farewell to Aich who
was our inaugural Children’s Ministry Worker with Rachel Lin stepping into
the role until June 2025.

These are not the only changes to church leadership and there are no
doubt others across leadership teams in all three congregations. While
these changes may at times cause anxiety and maybe even shock, the
Board was recently reminded through the words of J. Oswald Sanders,
that if a ministry or work is from God, it will not be “..left destitute until its
purposes are achieved..no man, however gifted and devoted, is
indispensable to the work of the kingdom.”

And so, if the church is at the centre of God's will and doing His work there
is no need to worry about changes to leaders, helpers or volunteers, nor
changes in any of our circumstances. Our God is a great God and He can
use any person or situation to further His kingdom.

So let us pray importantly, that we as a church, remain in Christ as He
remains in us:

I am the vine, you are the branches. If you remain in me and I in you, you
will bear much fruit; apart from me you can do nothing. If you do not
remain in me, you are like a branch that is thrown away and withers;
such branches are picked up, thrown into the fire and burned. If you
remain in me and my words remain in you, ask whatever you wish, and
it will be done for you. This is my Father’s glory, that you bear much
fruit, showing yourselves to be my disciples. (John 15: 5-8).

We pray that each of us can be healthy branches, connected to Jesus our
Saviour, bearing fruit that is pleasing to our Father in heaven.

To God be all glory and praise.

Deacons Board Page 3



Reports from CCCV Pastors

Reverend Jono Wong, Pastor John Ng, Pastor Jeremy Hu

What another big year it has been in the life of CCCV! Our hearts are full
as we — your pastors — reflect on all that our God did in and through us
this past year.

In particular, we want to express our deepest gratitude to Him for the
provision of Pastor John Ng as our newly installed Cantonese
congregational pastor. We are also grateful for the smooth transition he
has made. It is a joy to once again have three pastors serving together in
our three congregations at CCCV. This is something we do not take for
granted, given the time it took us to find suitable pastors to serve at
CCCV in the past.

Time spent together was a recurring theme this past year, whether our
team of Pastors or our three congregations. Our team of Pastors
continued to meet every three weeks to pray and plan on behalf of
CCCV. It was a delight to grow closer to one another despite our cultural
differences and linguistic challenges over the past year as we were able
to build into this newly formed team that is still in the early stages of
working together. It was also a delight to be able to spend time together
with the whole of our CCCV church family at our first combined CCCV
church camp held since 2016. What a joy it was to be able to worship
together, to eat together, to pray together and to have fun together as a
church family!

Over the past year, the CCCV Pastoral Team continued to pray and seek
God's vision for the church. Together, we firmly believe that our God has
called us to be one church, comprising various congregations,
languages, and generations. And we truly believe that we have been
called to be a blessing to the nations (both locally and globally),

glorifying God in every aspect of our lives!
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Reports from CCCV Pastors

Reverend Jono Wong, Pastor John Ng, Pastor Jeremy Hu

It was also both a blessing and a faith challenge for us to start looking to
the future. Specifically, as we considered the kind of people (staff), we will
need to look for to accommodate the growth that our God is bringing to
our church. Like a female Cantonese pastor as well as a children’s
ministry team leader, both newly created positions to help fill both
existing and future needs.

As you can all see above and, in the below reports, there is a whole lot
happening in the life of our church. For that, we give thanks to God and to
you, our volunteers and members. We could not do this without Him and
without you. We pray that you are as encouraged by this annual report
as we are. And we look forward, together with you all, to seeing some of
what our God might do through us all. As we continue to fear Him and
keep His commands.

“Now to him who is ableto do immeasurably more than all we
askor imagine, according to his powerthat is at work within us, to
him be glory in the church and in Christ Jesus throughout all
generations, for ever and ever! Amen.” (Eph. 3:20-21)
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CCCV Snapshot

LifeSpring

Cantonese
Mandarin

LifeSpring - Reverend Jono Wong

Cantonese - Pastor John Ng
Mandarin - Pastor Jeremy Hu

ik
195 Active Members

Across all three congregations

D
25+ Bible Study Groups

Across all three congregations






LifeSpring Congregation

What a joy and privilege it has been once again, to lead the LifeSpring
congregation in 2024/25.

It has been incredibly encouraging to witness the influx of new people, the
movement of people from death to life as they placed their faith in Jesus, as
well as the continued growth in all those at LifeSpring over the past year
through the diverse means we provide.

We want to especially make note the average number of people who join us
for services on Sundays. In 2024, we averaged 75 people. But in the initial
months of 2025, we've seen that number increase to 94 people who are now
attending our Sunday services. How gracious is our God as He continues to
bring people to us, His church family, so that we can love and point them back
to Him!

In 2024, we were primarily focused on 3 key areas of ministry:

e Creating better Bible studies for our LifeGroups to use;

e Building a deeper community within our LifeSpring congregation

e Engaging the mature men in thinking more intentionally about the
discipleship culture among the men at LifeSpring.

What that meant in practice was: we had a dedicated team to create Biblically
sound and engaging Bible studies for our LifeGroups to use. Additionally, we
spent a significant amount of time in community, via potluck lunches and
cross-LifeGroup social events. Furthermore, there was considerable time and
effort spent engaging with some of the more mature men among us, fostering
relationships with God through His Word and with each other.
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LifeSpring Congregation

In 2025, our focuses have shifted slightly as our leadership team felt a strong
sense to focus on the following 3 key areas of ministry:

e Working on a plan to give birth to new LifeGroups (you will see why as you
read about our LifeGroups below);

e Equipping and supporting our key leaders more intentionally;

e Making and maturing disciples through intentional Bible study and training
opportunities

We are very excited at the sort of fruit that will come God willing, as we invest in
these areas of ministry at LifeSpring this year.

As we reflect on the past year at LifeSpring, | also want to take a moment to
acknowledge those key leaders who concluded their service at LifeSpring at the
end of 2024.

e Joyce Ng from the LifeSpring Leadership Team
e Emmie Keung as a LifeGroup leader
e John Moi as a LifeGroup leader

We are grateful to God for these dearly beloved brothers and sisters in Christ.
We thank them for their willingness to serve and for the sacrifices they made as
they lead in their respective ministries. We also recognise their many years of
faithful service to God and His people.

As you read these reports from the various LifeSpring ministries, we hope that
you are as encouraged as we are by all that our God is doing in and through
us. We ask for your continued prayers as we strive to make disciples of Jesus at
LifeSpring. As we continue to ask our God to give the growth as we sow and
water, that all at LifeSpring may come to know the love of Jesus, show the love
of Jesus, and go and make Jesus known.

Rev Jono Wong
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LifeGroups Report

What are LifeGroups? LifeGroups are an extension of the broader LifeSpring
family. They are places where people come to grow in their understanding of
what it means to belong to a church family that is doing its very best to live out
God’s way according to God’s Word with one another.

We currently have 8 LifeGroups meeting together. Ranging from:
e University LifeGroup
¢ Young adults LifeGroups
e Working adults LifeGroups
e Young families LifeGroup
¢ LifeGroups for mums and dads

2024 was another strong year for our LifeGroups. As they continued to meet
fortnightly in people’s homes. To read the Bible. To pray. To connect with God
and with each other but in a much more intimate and familial way that is often
not possible on a Sunday.

We currently have 94 people connected into our 8 LifeGroups, with some
groups having as many as 17 people connected in. That is the main reason
why we've committed ourselves to prayerfully thinking and planning the best
way to birth new groups in the future. In order to accommodate the growth
that our God is bringing to us.

In terms of content, our LifeGroups were engaged in a study of the Gospel of
Mark, following along with the sermon series. Additionally, social events were
organised to foster relationships within and across LifeGroups. Some
LifeGroups also took advantage of these opportunities to go on mini retreats,
which helped them draw closer to God and to each other.

Page 10




LifeGroups Report

In 2024, our LifeGroup leaders had a chance to attend 4 training huddles.
These huddles helped them learn more about leading a LifeGroup and
connect with other LifeGroup leaders.

We are incredibly grateful to God for the 19 LifeGroup leaders who have
pledged to serve their members in 2025. Without them, we could not provide
the same level of care and discipleship to our members as we currently do.
Therefore, we recognise that investing in them is crucial, especially as we
continue to grow

That is why we have reaffirmed our commitment to equipping them with the
necessary skills and competencies to serve effectively as LifeGroup leaders.
Additionally, we have committed to checking in more frequently and
consistently to assess how their groups are progressing in the following areas:

e Character (i.e, the fruit of the Spirit)

e Commitment to the group

e Confession (how open and vulnerable the group is with each other)

e Community

e Commission (is the group thinking about the great commission?)

Please do continue to pray for our LifeGroups. That they would be places where
God’s Word might be heard and lived out. That we might fulfill the command of
Christ:

“A new command | give you : Love one another. As | have loved you, so you
must love one another. By this everyone will know that you are my disciples,
if you love one another.”

(John 13:34-35)

Rev Jono Wong
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Welcome Ministry

All praise and glory to God for another year of His faithful provision, for the
growth of our LifeSpring community, and the addition of new members to the
Welcome team.

Several improvements were implemented this year to serve the congregation
more effectively. These include streamlined communication and rostering
systems, as well as the introduction of lanyards to visibly identify team
members. These efforts have strengthened our ability to engage with
newcomers, as well as LifeSpring members. Additionally, we have prioritized a
deeper understanding of the ministry’s vision, with monthly content sent out
via email for the team to consider. Our vision is centered around Romans 157,
which encourages us to welcome one another as Christ has welcomed us, for
the glory of God.

The Connect Lunch remains an invaluable platform for newcomers and the
LifeSpring community to be connected into a life group, explore ministry
involvement, and consider church membership. It was encouraging to witness
the relationships and opportunities that emerged from these gatherings.

Looking ahead, we prayerfully commit to humbly serving the LifeSpring
community. We seek God’'s guidance to serve with the right heart attitude,
sustain our efforts, and provide wisdom as we welcome all who join our church.

May God inspire us to grow together in faith and service as we pursue His
purpose in the coming year.

In Christ,
Jess




Cherished - Women's Ministry

Cherished 2024: A Year of Celebration, Reflection, and Growth

In 2024, Cherished—a women’s ministry rooted in Lifespring—celebrated 10
years of fostering fellowship, spiritual growth, and a deeper relationship with
Jesus Christ. This milestone coincided with our church’s 40th anniversary,
inspiring the theme “40 Years

in the Wilderness.” Together, we reflected on God’s unwavering faithfulness,
drawing parallels to His guidance of Israel and His sustenance of our
community. I'm grateful for every woman who joined us in deepening our
understanding of God's character and Christ’s redemptive work.

A Decade of Ministry, A Legacy of Faith

For 10 years, Cherished has gathered women to explore God’s Word and
support one another. In 2024, we honored this decade while celebrating our
church'’s 40-year legacy through five meaningful events:

1.February 3: Kickoff Lunch

We launched the year with a joyful lunch, playing “What’s in Your Bag?” to
break the ice and build connections, setting a tone of community and
reflection.

2.March 23: Easter Reflection

Focused on Jesus as Intercessor, Advocate, and Mediator, this event explored
humanity’s sin, our inability to save ourselves, and Old Testament attempts to
reach God (e.g., Moses, the priesthood, 600+ laws). Through discussion, we
celebrated Jesus as the ultimate fulfillment—reconciling, pleading, and praying
for us. John Wesley's “22 Questions” prompted personal reflection.

3.May 4: Entrust Event at New Hope Baptist Church

Partnering with New Hope Baptist Church, we examined the chaos of Judges,
where Israel did “what was right in their own eyes.” This event emphasized
entrusting our lives to God and fostering bonds across women’s ministries with
the broader church community.
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Cherished - Women's Ministry

4.August 3:10 Commandments (Part 1)

We explored the history and context of the first three commandments,
reflecting on God’s character and our response to His law through group
discussion.

5.November 14: 10 Commandments (Part 2)

Our final event covered Commandments 5-8, encouraging practical
application in relationships and daily life.

Each event tied into our “40 Years in the Wilderness” theme, highlighting how
Jesus fulfills Old Testament foreshadowing—leading us from separation to
redemption.

Challenges Faced

Balancing deep theological content with accessibility was a challenge. We
addressed this by weaving in interactive elements like games and discussions,
ensuring engagement while staying true to our teaching goails.

Looking Ahead to 2025
As Cherished enters its second decade, we aim to:
e Expand outreach to welcome new women.
e Deepen our scriptural study with a focus on practical faith.
e Celebrate God’s continued provision as we build on 10 years of ministry.

Acknowledgments

Thank you to our church leadership for 40 years of faithful service, our
volunteers who bring Cherished to life, and every woman who attended,
shared, and grew with us in 2024. Together, we'll continue proclaiming Jesus
as our Mediator, Advocate, and Intercessor.

Leanne Lee and Michelle Chang




REMIX is the youth ministry at CCCV Lifespring, committed to supporting the
spiritual growth of highschoolers from year 7 to 12. The heart of this ministry is
centered on Luke 2:52. In this passage we see Christ maturing, and growing in
wisdom, stature, and in favour with God and man. This is our hope for every
child that goes through REMIX: that they may grow mentally, physically, socially
and spiritually fit.

During 2024, REMIX continued to grow exponentially. Our numbers have grown
yet again over the last year with teens from every year level attending our
fortnightly sessions. During our REMIX sessions, we have had the privilege of
delving into the word and exploring tough topics like friendships, relationships,
social media and living in a digital age. We have also been blessed with guest
speakers who have come to share with the youth and encouraged them in
their walk with Christ. We were also overjoyed to witness some of our youths
commit their lives to Christ over the last year.

In 2024, the REMIX team has also grown with the addition of Jess Wong. She
has been an incredible blessing to our team, and a further testament to God's
provision over this ministry. Looking to 2025, as our team continues to support
the youth in this new year, we would like to invite all of the members of the
CCCV community to partner with us in prayer. Each new year brings a new
cohort of youths, bringing a new set of joys, a new set of challenges and a new
opportunity to trust in our God. Please pray for that he might give our team
strength and wisdom as we strive to glorify him in this ministry, and please
pray for God'’s continued provision over the youth in their daily walk with him.

Blessings,
Zac, Irwin, Jess & Janice




Prayer Ministry

Lifespring prays together, weekly before Sunday service, monthly with
our brothers and sisters from the Cantonese and Mandarin services and
monthly on Tuesdays during our corporate prayer nights. We alternate
between meeting on Zoom and meeting in person at Lifespring for
monthly prayer. The heart of our corporate prayer is aptly summarised
in the following verses from 1Timothy 2:1-2.

"l urge, then, first of all, that supplications, prayers, intercessions, and

thanksgivings be made for all people, for kings and all who are in high
positions, that we may lead a peaceful and quiet life, godly and
dignified in every way.

Our aim for pre-service prayer is to cover the church family through prayer.
We pray for Sunday service, Pastors and leaders, church ministries,
missionaries, members and visitors. We have seen the goodness and
faithfulness of God through many answers to prayer. Here are some highlights:

e Praise God for the joyful moments: as we prayed for the safe delivery of
babies in the Lifespring congregation.

e Progress in the church building project as we prayed for the project and
building committee members

e Praying for healing for sister Rachel Lin’s nephew baby Isaiah. We saw God
completely heal baby Isaiah.

e Another aspect of our prayer was to support people including those going
through loss, burn out and iliness.

We continue to commit to God the prayer culture in Lifespring and for 2025
that we will "Rejoice in hope, be patient in tribulation, be constant in prayer.
Rom 12:12"

Michelle Ng




Christianity Explored

Impact:

Our Christianity Explored (CE) course saw around twenty people involved over
the eight Sundays it was run across October and November. Eight of these
people were non-Christians interested in exploring the gospel, while the others
were believers either accompanying their non-Christian friend, or looking to
develop their skills in sharing the gospel with others. Each Sunday, we explored
a different aspect of the gospel and what it means to be a Christian.

Two individuals involved over the course of CE have now joined Rev. Jono in
LifeSpring’s Baptism Course. Church members involved are also more
comfortable to run something similar themselves in the future.

Challenges:

It was hard to maintain consistent numbers of participants across the eight
weeks we ran the course. We hope to begin the course in August this year to
avoid the busyness of the end of year we experienced in 2024.

We also found it difficult to keep the momentum of each Sunday session
moving through the week. We're hoping to stay in touch with our participants
during the week next time, so that we can encourage and remind them of any
homework we want them to complete before the Sunday sessions.

Vision and Goals:

We would love to see similar numbers of participants with more church
members inviting their non-Christian friends to join them in the program, and
more consistent attendance each week. We also hope to see young believers
trained up to lead similar Christianity Explored courses themselves in the
future.
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Christianity Explored

Opportunities and Needs:

The greatest need coming from this ministry is a need for a “next steps”
program of sorts. This year we have some participants completing the
Baptism course, but it would be great to have something for those who are still
seeking and not yet ready for the Baptism course.

Appreciation:
Special thanks to Rev. Jono, Enoch Chiu, Olivia Chiu, and Siobhan Chan for
helping the course run smoothly and for being great group facilitators!

Liaom Huddleston and Enoch Chiu
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Cantonese Congregation

Waiting for about half a year after the previous pastor of the Cantonese
Congregation left, we were delighted to have Pastor John Ng take over the role
of pastor of the Cantonese Congregation of CCCV at the end of June. Pastor
John migrated from Hong Kong to Melbourne with his wife and three children
at the end of 2023. After taking office, he felt the sincere care of both the
church and the brothers and sisters. He was grateful that his family adapted
smoothly and they also gradually brought new vitality to the church.

In 2025, the Cantonese Congregation will take ‘growing continuously and
embracing changes” as its annual ministry direction and “reforming worship,
revitalization of fellowship groups, and welcoming new members" as the core
of changes. | deeply feel that 2025 is not only critical for the reconstruction of
the church, but also shows that God is leading CCCV to a renewal and
transformation as well as an embarkment on a new journey. The number of
people attending Sunday services has shown a significant increase. There is
an urgent need for brothers and sisters to develop a heart that strives to grow
and renew in response to the calling.

In order for brothers and sisters to be more united in prayer to watch over the
church, starting from 2025, the prayer meeting on the fourth Sunday of each
month will be changed to 10:30 and held in the hall. All service personnel and
members will pause their tasks and pray together, believing that praying for
and receiving God's grace is the beginning of revival! At the same time, Pastor
John actively encouraged members to care about, discuss with each other,
give opinions and commit themselves to participation in the circumstances of
the church. He encouraged participants in the church camp, which was held
at the end of September 2024, in the form of games to think about the
strengths and weaknesses of the Cantonese Congregation, hoping to create
more open and frank atmospheres!
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Cantonese Congregation

Reforming Worship

As the church grows and new members join, believers need to be more
equipped to undertake the worship ministry. Pastor John designed a series of
training programs for worship, such as the "Worship Service and PowerPoint
Training” on 13 October 2024. The newly trained PowerPoint operators have
already served in worship. At the end of March 2025, the "Worship
Chairman/Hymn Leader/Choir and Pianist Training” will be held to enhance
the music service in worship, in order to establish a more skillful service team
and cultivate the growth of believers!

Starting from January 2025, the program of the Holy Communion worship will
be changed, in which the monthly verses, devotional hymn, Trinity hymn and
Amen hymn will be omitted, allowing the participants to focus more on three
parts of the worship - singing, sermons and the Holy Communion. This will
give the participants more room to praise and meditate, and we hope that it
will be easier for newcomers and new members to focus on the worship.

Revitalization of Fellowship Groups

In the past, many church members reported that there was a lack of
communication between fellowship groups and they did not know each
other's situation. Many believers even did not know how many groups there
were in the church, let alone recommend them to others. At the beginning of
2025, the fellowship department integrated the information of different
groups, designed fellowship group overviews and updated online
information. In the second quarter, a group leader seminar will be held and
cross-group activities will be organized. We hope that brothers and sisters
will actively invite newcomers to join the groups. Pastor John also outlined
"Suggestions for Group Elements” to encourage that truth, spirituality and
service should be included in the elements of the groups; gatherings
specifically designed for newcomers should be held at least 1-2 times a year.
He also hopes to enhance hymn leading and Bible study training next year so
that everyone in the groups can become a warrior.
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Cantonese Congregation

Welcoming New Members

Many brothers and sisters feel that God has been leading many newcomers,
especially Hong Kong immigrants, to the church, but at the same time the
attrition rate is also high. The church really needs to be renewed and grown
in all aspects to meet the needs of new members. On 24 August 2024, we
co-organized a Cantonese opera evangelistic meeting with the Grace Song
Evangelism Group of Melbourne, with more than 50 new participants. The
‘Christmas FUN Day” was held on 7 December 2024, with nearly 80 new
participants to share the joy of Christmas with us. A "New Year's Eve Dinner”
event was held on 25 January 2025, in which newcomers who have just
arrived in Australia could experience the joy of the New Year's Eve gathering
together with our brothers and sisters. The "Believe Abundant Life Journey”
(the repositioned and updated Alpha Course ministry) will be held in March
and April 2025. Currently, 11 non-believers have signed up. We hope that the
5-week peer gathering will help them build friendships with church members
and embrace the abundant life given by Jesus. The "Magnificent Journey — A
Special Outreach Term Break Family Activity" will be held on 9 and 16 April
2025, in which parents and children in the community could participate in
activities beneficial to both the mind and body during the school holidays.
We hope that the new changes will make the church more lively and make
every new member who comes to the church feel warm and welcome, and
is willing to receive God'’s great love!

Pastor John Ng

S -
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Worship Ministry

Worship department has now 4 people serving when two sisters joined the
ministry in the second half of 2024. Pastor John also participated in the
meeting and has given us a lot of advice. He also led the training for people
who serve in different positions such as: projection training on October 13, 2024,
hymn leading, accompaniment singing and piano training on March 30, 2025.
There are plans to provide usher training again in August to update and
encourage people, hoping that more brothers and sisters can participate and
serve in the ministry.

. . * #
Under the leadership of Pastor John, the Worship 5
Department has also updated and streamlined Eg
the content of the Holy Communion Sunday e
in the second week of each month " m;gi
so that brothers and sisters can have a e
smoother flow and more time to focus upon ﬁ 45
the meaning of Holy Communion and reflect E’niﬁﬁﬁ
upon Christ’'s love on the cross. - BEE
BiE (EEHEE g
iR/ e
R )

The content of our Holy Communion Sunday worship had been very detailed
for decades and it would not be easy for all brothers and sisters to accept or
adapt to the changes made all at once. As such, after receiving some
feedback from members, we have made some minor changes, hoping that
everyone can adapt to the new changes as soon as possible. In this
generation, we all need to keep up with the times and renew ourselves to
become modern people.

Wing Kwan
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Prayer Ministry

We are thankful for the brothers and sisters who attended the Wednesday
night prayer meeting regularly. We praise and thank our Lord each time for the
grace He has given us.

Most of the time, we pray for the church’'s ministries and needs. We also
remember and pray for the needs of our brothers and sisters, as well as for
local community and the world. Prayer is what Jesus has taught us by
examples and we firmly believe in the power of prayer.

Starting this year, we have an additional prayer meeting at 10:30 am on every
fourth Sunday in the church’s main hall. We invite you to come and pray with
us and become a prayer warrior so that we will experience the grace of the
Lord together.

Suggestions for prayer ministry are welcome.

Please contact Pastor John or Brother Philip Chiu. Thank you.

Phillip Chiu
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Bible Study Groups

The leaders faithfully conducted the Bible study courses almost all year round:

1.Bible Exposition Institute Bible Study courses
a)Friday Night Bible Study class (Cantonese and Mandarin groups, in-
person/online): TDSC Theology and Discipleship Certificate Course

Completed: "Major Covenants in the Bible", "Theory of the Bible, Theory of God’",
‘Theory of Christ, Theory of the Holy Spirit”
Progressing: "Theory of the Apocalypse” (Commenced)

b)Sunday Afternoon Bible Study class (Cantonese, in-person): The 2nd CBSC
Bible Study Certificate Course

Completed: Books of Matthew, Joshua/Judges/Ruth &1 and 2 Samuel
Progressing: 1 Corinthians, Philemon, Obadiah (Commenced)

2. sunday afternoon Cantonese Bible Study class (online)

Completed: Books of Ephesians, Romans &amp; Theology and Life — How to put
the Apostles’ Creed into practice, Book of Malachi.

Progressing: Books of Ezra, Nehemiah (Commenced).

Good news:

Thanks to the grace of God, Pastor Dr Patrick Tang, the president of Bible
Exposition Institute, travelled to Sydney in early November last year to attend the
18th anniversary of the Australion Bible Exposition Institute and presented
certificates to graduates of each CBSC Bible Study Class.

CCCYV students of the Melbourne MBW 3131 class who received certificates are:
Session I: Cindy Chan, W K Chan & Kelly Chan
Session 2: Kai Hong Wong, Tracy Cui & Shirley Wu
Session 3: Kai Hong Wong & Sonia Leung

Heartfelt congratulations to all the graduates!




Bethany Group

Because of the love of God and under His guidance, the Bethany Group hopes
to share His love with many more others and also be the support for brothers
and sisters. Looking back at 2024, in terms of learning biblical truth, Timmy led
us to complete the study of Ecclesiastes as well as the special sharing of Ps
John. In terms of service and fellowship, we have games, sharing, badminton,
dinners, and participated in the church’s Christmas fun days with the new
friends we invited.

As for the direction of the Bethany Group in 2025, we hope to practice the goal
of the group "Spiritual Growth and Mutual Support”. This year we will be
studying the Books of 1 and 2 Corinthians. There will also be a special sharing
by Ps John. As for serving and fellowship, we will have joint group activities,
such as the Passover dinner in April and a mission activity “The Journey” in
September. We also encourage group members to invite new friends who are
not yet believers or brothers and sisters who are not in a group to join us. This
year we will add a new spiritual sharing session, where group members will
take turns to share their respond to sermons or what they learned in quiet time,
hoping to help group members to fellowship spiritually and practice spiritual
exercises.

Kelly Chan




Praise the Lord!

In 2024, the Elim cell group continued to meet regularly, gathering once a
month to study God’s Word and support one another in faith. We are blessed
with 11 committed core members, each playing a vital role in the fellowship. Our
Bible study sessions were structured around carefully selected online study
resources, and we took turns leading discussions. This not only deepened our
understanding of the Scripture but also helped members developing
confidence in leading Bible studies.

Beyond studying the Word, we prayed for one another and shared in each
other’s lives, strengthening our bond as a Christ-centered community. We also
enjoyed two memorable outings—a day trip to Warburton and a hiking on Mt
Lofty. These outings provided wonderful opportunities to connect with one
another and invite new friends to experience our fellowship.

Looking ahead to 2025, we remain committed to meeting regularly and
starting new Bible study lessons that cater to the spiritual needs of our
members. We will continue to review and tailor our group activities to ensure
relevance and engagement. As our church grows, we hope to extend our
invitation to new members, welcoming them into our community of faith and
encouragement.

“And let us not neglect our meeting together, as some people do, but
encourage one another, especially now that the day of his return is drawing

near.” — Hebrews 10:25

May God continue to bless and guide us in the year ahead!

Angel Lee




Four-Thirty Group

Thank God for leading the 430 Group in its growth and service in the past year.
We welcome young families to participate, provide a platform for everyone to
encourage each other, as well as learn and grow in the Lord. We meet at
4:30pm on the second and fourth Sunday of every month at church. During the
meeting we have worship songs, Bible study, prayer and sharing, so that
brothers and sisters can gain strength from the word of the Lord.

This year we specially held a New Year Love Feast, inviting new friends to
participate and build deeper relationships through fellowship and sharing. In
addition, there are plans to hold Easter outings and other activities in the
future, hoping to allow more families to experience God's love in a relaxed and
joyful atmosphere.

We thank God for His protection and guidance over the past year. We look
forward to having more families join us in the new year, growing together in
faith, supporting each other, and bearing witness to God’'s grace. May God
continue to lead the 430 Group, let us be a blessing and glorify His name!

Mary Choy




Caleb Fellowship

Caleb Fellowship is a small group that mainly serves the elderly and retired
people.

We meet on the first and third Tuesday of each month, starting at 10:30 am and
ending at around noon.

Our gathering format has been adjusted since the pandemic with meetings
online in the first week and in-person at church in the third week which we also
have lunch together.

When the activity is conducted onling, it starts with some catching up and
greetings, followed by singing hymns, message sharing and praying. The
number of people attending the gathering is generally around a dozen people.
While we meet in person at church in the third week, activities are similar to
that of the online gathering. Occasionally there may be some simple exercises,
and after the gathering, we shared a delicious lunch prepared by Sister Mary.
At times, alternatively, we also had Yum-Cha together. The number of people
in the in-person gathering was generally about 20.

We also consider the feasibility of making some minor adjustments to the
content of the event.

In January 2025 at an in-person meeting, Caleb Fellowship invited our brother
Dr. Fai Ming Tso to give us a talk about "Cognitive Disorders”. In addition to the
usual group members, there were brothers and sisters from church and also
some friends invited attended the meeting with a total of 60 people on the
day. It was a warm and happy gathering which had brought us great
encouragement.

We will arrange more talks on topics that are of interest and relevant to the
elderly as well as consider arranging some outdoor activities if conditions
permit in the future.

We ask all members of CCCV to encourage and introduce relatives and friends
around you to join the Caleb Fellowship.

Please contact Ps John Ng, Fung Lam, Sonia or Susan.

Fung Lam




Sisters Group

Your right hand will hold me fast (Psalm 139:10) reflects how God has
supported the Sisters Group last year.

With the departure of Mrs. Ivy Yu; then Eva Wong left to pastor another church;
Mary Tai also followed her husband to serve in another church after getting
married. With another leader returned to live in Hong Kong, Sisters Group was
on the verge of collapse. However, God has miraculously brought Pastor John
to our church and reignite the Sisters Group. Jane (one of the church deacons)
assisted in publicity and recruitment of new members and the group has now
returned to its previous state.

Despite this experience, the sisters’ enthusiasm in sharing the gospel, serving
the church and the community has never diminished. We participated in the
table setting (design and manufacturing) for the church's 40th anniversary
celebration, and provided food for the "Christmas Fun Day" on December 7th.
On March 1 this year, Beatrice shared her experience in facial skin care as an
outreach group activity to attract participation of people outside of the group
or church.

We pray that Sisters Group will have more opportunities to serve more people
in the coming year.

Julia Poon/ Beatrice




Cross-district Group

The Cross-district Group has been established for more than 20 years and
currently has 13 members. We gather on the first and third Saturday of each
month from 5:00 pm to 7:15 pm. Our meetings are rich with varieties including
hymns of worship, Bible study, sharing and prayer. After the meeting, we often
go out for dinner together, and occasionally stay in the church to share the
food brought by group members and develop deeper relationship with each
other.

We finally completed our study of Genesis in October 2024 after working hard
for nearly three years. Since last November, we have begun studying the Book
of Exodus. This book of scripture constantly reminds us of God’'s grace of
salvation and the fickleness of human hearts, allowing us to appreciate God's
faithfulness and guidance more deeply.

Several of our group members actively participated in the Christmas Family
Fun Day in December 2024, demonstrating the team’'s cohesion and
enthusiasm. We hope that all group members will continue to actively
participate in the church’s activities and ministry projects in the future, and
witness God'’s grace and guidance together.

May God continue to lead our group so that we can support each other on the
journey of faith, grow together, and become a blessing to the church and the

community.

Anissia Cheung




Happy Sheep Youth Group

Since the Happy Sheep Youth Group started meeting on August 19, 2023, there
are now five young high school students from Hong Kong attend regularly,
leading worship and games at each meeting. They also participate to serve in
the Sunday worship service by playing piano, operating power point slides,
and at the church's outreach projects (responsible for a game booth on
Christmas Fun Day and assisting children’s activities in the “Colourful Journey”
program).

Praise God that members’ knowledge of the foundation of Christian faith and
sense of belongings to the group and church has greatly improved after more
than a year of church and fellowship life. Attending church is no longer simply
because of being obedient to their parents. However, the needs and care of
the group members become more diverse as they grow - two members are
taking VCE this year and will go to university next year, while the other three are
still in junior high school. Please remember their needs in this regard, and pray
that God will prepare a female leader for them.

Kai Hong Wong




Outreach - Mid Autumn Festival

2024 Mid-Autumn Festival Cantonese Opera Gospel Ministry

I. Ministry Background
Melbourne Grace Gospel Cantonese Opera Evangelistic Group
(abbreviated as Grace Evangelistic Group) is advised by Rev Stephen Lai.
It has been established for several years and has invited teacher Yin
Wong to be its mentor. It is composed of brothers and sisters from
different churches who are determined to spread the gospel through
Cantonese opera. With the approval of Pastor John Ng, Sister Eva
coordinated and co-organized this evangelistic meeting.

2. Preparation and Execution

- Prayer preparation:
Everyone prays for the invitation list, speaker's message, testimony
sharing and meeting schedule.

- Ministry Partnership:
Rev Lai gave a gospel message on the theme of Mid-Autumn Festival,
sister Lei shared her life testimony, Pastor Cooky Wong served as
the chairman and led the ice-breaking game, and finally
Pastor John Ng introduced CCCV and gave a blessing.
CCCV brothers and sisters are responsible for sound, power points,
spiritual conversation facilitators, reception and other services.
The host is Brother Raymond, who is a member of Restaurant Ministry.
The restaurant team prepared hundreds of sumptuous lunches, festive
meals, and exquisite gospel gift packages. Gospel elements were
incorporated into everything from the dinner to the gift preparation.

3. Result and Follow Up
2 new comers decided to believe in the Lord on the day.
A contact file was created.
We continue to follow up and found that one of the sisters who made the
decision has been attending the catechism class regularly and is
expected to be baptized by the end of the year.
Another sister who has made the decision participates in the sisters’
fellowship regularly. Several participants also continue to receive

personal evangelistic follow-up.
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Outreach - Mid Autumn Festival

4. Thanks giving and the Outlook
Thank God for protecting the weather and the meeting schedule, and
especially for seekers who took the initiative to ask questions about faith.
In 2025, it is planned to organise festival gospel training courses and
strengthen the follow-up training system.
Thanks also to brothers and sisters for their harmonious and dedicated
service.

Conclusion:

This evangelistic event has allowed us to gain experience, learn more about
care and communication skills. May God continue to water the seeds he has
sown and prepare us to become diligent workers.

Sonia Leung
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Outreach - Christmas Fun Day

"Hallelujah!” Thank God ~
We really need to praise our Creator loudly!

Starting from God’s calling to Pastor John leading the preparatory committee
to form a team of more than 30 volunteers, the preparation of the "Christmas
Fun Day" took more than two months. The entire event was full of God's
amazing grace for CCCV. During the preparation and process of the event, we
encountered many tests of faith, such as whether the event required a license,
material transportation, publicity, weather, number of people, and so on, in
which we learned how to be humble and obedient and trust in faith, because
God is in charge of everything.

Proverbs 3:5-6

“Trust in the LORD with all your heart, and do not lean on your own
understanding; in all your ways acknowledge him, and he will make straight
your paths.”

The event invited local families in the neighbourhood. Thanks to God's blessing,
120 people signed up within a week of the launch of the promotion. The event
was held in the church premises in the morning and afternoon, with indoor
game booths, street food, an inflatable trampoline and other activities.
Therefore, the biggest challenges were the planning of the venue, safety issues
and manpower allocation, all of which had to be handled properly. Thank God
for a group of experienced brothers and sisters who supported and helped one
another.

Just when we thought everything was ready and we were counting down, we
saw that the weather forecast for that day was 90% rain and thunderstorms.
Since we had arranged to rent an outdoor inflatable trampoline and the
weather would also affect the number of families coming, we knew that we
could only pray and let God personally protect and lead the entire event.

Page 35



Outreach - Christmas Fun Day

A few days before the event, another test of faith arose. The company we
rented the marshmallow and popcorn machines and trampoline from has lost
contact! They were supposed to notify us of the delivery time one week before
the event, but we were unable to reach them by email or phone. It was not until
two days before the event that the company owner responded, confirming that
he would arrive four hours before the event on Saturday. At 7 o'clock in the
morning on the day of the event, it was drizzling, and the rental company did
not show up as promised. We were very anxious and could only pray, "Let us
fully submit to God's control and guidance!”

Just 30 minutes before the event started, the rental company finally arrived! |
couldn't help but shout "Hallelujah™

As it was still raining in the morning, only ten people showed up out of the sixty
who had signed up. Even though there were only ten participants, it did not cool
down our brothers and sisters who were enthusiastic about serving. They still
worked hard to be salt and light for the Lord. In the afternoon, God’s mighty
power was manifested to CCCV one by one: the thunderstorm disappeared,
replaced by a large expanse of sunshine. What impressed me the most was
that we, a group of young seedlings, kept inviting passing vehicles and
pedestrians outside the church to come in and participate. Volunteers also
continued to contact some families who did not come in the morning so that
everyone could share God’s wonderful deeds.

He has made everything beautiful in its time. He has also set eternity in the
human heart; yet no one can fathom what God has done from beginning to
end.

Right! God’s arrangements are actually beyond our estimation! How will He
manifest Himself? How will He work? It's something we can't fathom.

We are very grateful. We had a total of 77 participants that day: believers, non-
believers, and those looking for a church. After the event, we continued to keep
in touch with these families. Some of them are now participating in activities
and worship of our church. Some will even participate in the upcoming "Believe
Abundant Life Journey" and are willing to learn more about God! Hallelujah!
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Outreach - Christmas Fun Day

Thank God for giving us a group of devoted brothers and sisters in CCCV to
serve and cooperate with one another in accordance with their various gifts
given by God: from hospitality and care, to arranging games, handcrafts, food,
story-telling, sharing songs, etc. They worked together so well, as the Bible says:

“So Christ himself gave the apostles, the prophets, the evangelists, the
pastors and teachers, to equip his people for works of service, so that the

body of Christ may be built up”

“From him the whole body, joined and held together by every supporting
ligament, grows and builds itself up in love, as each part does its work.”

| am grateful for everyone’s prayers and for the service of the pastoral team.

May all glory be to our Lord Jesus Christ! Amen

Karmen Leung




Outreach - Lunar New year Eve Dinner

Traditional Reunion dinner before Lunar New Year

Thanks to God’s guidance, we were able to hold a warm family reunion dinner
on January 25th. The Christmas activities allowed us to make many new
friends, and this reunion dinner was a great opportunity for everyone to
deepen their relationship with brothers and sisters and the church. There were
about 40 people attended the event that night, and the atmosphere was lively
and warm. Cecilia and Felix led everyone in writing Spring Festival couplets
adding to the festive atmosphere. Beatrice carefully prepared homemade red
bean pastes dumplings, while other brothers and sisters cooked a variety of
delicious food, allowing everyone to feel the love of the Lord and the warmth of
fellowship in laughter and sharing.

May God continue to guide us and let love continue to grow!

Mary Choy

TR
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40th Anniversary Camp

In 2024, CCCV’'s three congregations came together and held a very
meaningful church camp. This was the first church camp held since 2016, and it
was also the year to celebrate CCCV’s 40th anniversary.

The church camp committee spent more than a year of preparation. Under the
leadership, arrangement and planning of Mish Tu, we always had relaxed
meetings to discuss and divide up tasks while having breakfast at McDonald's.
God has protected and guided us from preparation, planning, arrangement
and even during and to the end of the camp. Thank God for His constant
provision and faithfulness. We all enjoyed and had fun at the church camp.

In particular, the highlight of the camp was that it allowed brothers and sisters
from the three congregations and friends who were invited to participate to
gather together. People had conversations and got to know more about each
other during meals, activities, worship, campfires and prayers, hence achieving
the theme of the camp which was "Unity." Not only that, two young people
decided to believe in the Lord. Thank God! | hope that more seeds will sprout
and grow according to God's will.

We collected feedback both verbally and through online questionnaires from
participants on the entire camp. The overall feedback was positive and there
were also many good suggestions. We hope that there will be more
improvements in the future.

We would like to thank everyone for their support for the event, especially the
generous donations from individual members which had provided appropriate
financial support for participants in need and families with children.

Fandy Liang







Mandarin Congregation

Looking back on 2024, in this year the Mandarin congregation as part of the
church, experienced God’s faithfulness and grace, and witnessed the
goodness and care of His presence. Throughout the year, several young
families joined our congregation. By the end of the year, two brothers and
sisters were baptized, and a total of seven people transferred their
membership to join our church family. In 2024, one of our sisters, following
God’s calling and guidance, completed the assessment and evaluation
process of a missionary organization. She is set to embark on her missionary
work in July 2025, and since CCCV is the sending church, this is truly God’'s
grace and blessing. May our church continue to be used by the Lord to raise up
more workers and disciples who wish to follow God's will.

1. God’'s Word and the Church Pulpit

God creates His people through His Word, and also remoulds them through His
Word. Romans 10:17 reminds us, “Consequently, faith comes from hearing the
message, and the message is heard through the word about Christ.”

God’'s Word itself sets the schedule for preaching. Both pastors and the
congregation grow and mature in life under God’s care and pastoring, to be
used by the Lord.

The church pulpit is sacred, and correct expository preaching is especially
important. We thank God for His provision for the Mandarin ministry’s pulpit this
past year, particularly for the internal speakers in our church. It is a great
blessing and responsibility to have so many brothers and sisters being used by
the Lord, receiving theological training, and faithfully preaching God’'s Word.
This year, Pastor Hu systematically preached two sermon series: “The Sermon
on the Mount: The Beatitudes” and “Romans”. The Beatitudes serve as practical
guidance for a transformed Christian life, while the doctrinal truths in Romans
lay the foundation of Christian faith, helping believers to develop a correct
understanding of God and mankind. Pastor Li Na preached on Paul’'s pastoral
letters, “1 & 2 Timothy”, reminding and inspiring us all to give thanks for God's
Word and faithfully serve as His disciples to be used by Him. Brother Simon’s
sermon series on “Hebrews” allowed us to gain a more thorough
understanding and reap greater benefit about the core beliefs as revealed in
the Bible: “with Jesus Christ at the centre”. We are also grateful for every
message shared by Brother Timmy - each sermon was unique, and the
congregation was richly blessed every time. As the church functions as one
body, the use of the pulpit and mutual support require prayer for God'’s will and
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Mandarin Congregation

In 2025, we are excited to invite Brother Phil from the Cantonese congregation
to preach at the Mandarin service. We also hope that the pastors of all three
congregations will engage in more prayer, communication, and collaboration
regarding biblical teaching from the pulpit. We are also making arrangements
for Brother Kai Hong from the Cantonese congregation to preach at the
Mandarin service as well. The internal resources of the church are a precious
gift from God. May He use the theologically trained brothers and sisters within
our church to bring forth the power, blessings, and admonition of His Word
through their preaching ministry.

2. Process of Personal Transformation in Accordance with the Bible

The church’s Bible study and small group discipleship are key to the spiritual
growth of believers. The Bible also promises us that the Holy Spirit's most
important and powerful work is to preserve, guide, and inspire the church in
passing down the faith. When Christ said, “The Spirit of truth... will guide you
into all the truth” (John 16:13), He was speaking to His church. The word “you”
refers to an organic whole body that grows in Christ. This concept of “the
whole” reflects God’s intention in the process of building up the Mandarin
congregation and His will for CCCV as a whole. The growth and development of
the Mandarin congregation depend on each individual's understanding of
biblical truth, correct thinking, and response to and practice in personal
transformation. Only when personal lives are rooted in the Christian faith can
believers be rightly united with the community, allowing for holistic spiritual
growth of the community and acceptance by the Lord for His purposes. In 2024,
the “Personal Transformation in Accordance with the Bible” discipleship course
was incorporated into our existing Bible study groups. This course is designed
to help the congregation experience true personal transformation under the
teaching and guidance of Scripture, and to establish a biblical worldview.
Through this, believers are encouraged to live out their faith in their families,
workplaces, and church life, influencing others by the transformation of their
own lives.
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Mandarin Congregation

3. The Commitment and Growth of the Mandarin Congregation

At this stage, the Mandarin congregation is in a different situation and phase of
development compared to the other two congregations in the church. Both the
English and Cantonese congregations have relatively more committed
members, whereas a key challenge for the Mandarin congregation is to seek
God’s guidance in fostering greater commitment among believers. There are
many reasons why believers struggle to commit - some are busy with work
and family, some are still observing and exploring, and others may have
personal or external circumstances that hold them back. However, the church
exists for God, for the saints, and for the world - this is her purpose. To be
committed to the church means to be committed to Christian fellowship.
Christian love is motivated by the experience of being loved. In the world,
people also have an inner motivation for love, often stemming from their need
to feel loved.

Many people enter the church with this mindset: they have not yet experienced
the love of salvation but feel a deep need to be loved, so they seek love. The
Mandarin congregation has seen many individuals coming in search of self-
fulfillment and emotional connection. In today’s cultural context, people tend to
prioritize personal feelings and needs, desiring tangible expressions of love and
care within a church community. However, without true fellowship in Christ and
genuine acceptance of one another’s lives, this self-focused pursuit of “love”
can become a source of bondage, division, and even a destructive weapon of
attack. Christian love flows from the experience of being loved by Christ. This
ultimate experience of love was demonstrated by Jesus Christ at its climax on
the cross: “But God demonstrates his own love for us in this: While we were
still sinners, Christ died for us” (Romans 5:8). Only by truly experiencing the
love of Christ in the fellowship of believers will people be willing to commit - to
the mission, to the church, to the fellowship, to ministry, and to discipleship
training.
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Mandarin Congregation

Conclusion

God's greatest blessing to His people is “Emmanuel” - He desires to be with His
people, and He is among us. The Mandarin congregation is being built up by
God, and a group of believers who recognize and embrace the church have
joined. They are in the process of being led and moulded by Him. The next step
for the Mandarin congregation is to build a fellowship that is promised and
accepted by God. This is both a responsibility and an important calling for
pastors and ministry co-workers. Though God calls each of us individually, He
intends for us to live in a community. Without community, there can be no
spiritual maturity, no true life, and no ministry that is pleasing to God. The cross
is at the centre of all true fellowship. Therefore, for our fellowship to grow
deeper and more mature, we must rely on the cross. We must continually nail
“ourselves” on the cross - our selfishness, self-interest, self-centeredness, and
self-righteousness. The cross calls us to sacrifice ourselves for others. It means
loving God and loving people, being willing to be broken and reshaped in the
love and truth of Christ.

May our loving and faithful God continue to guide and sustain the Mandarin
congregation, leading it forward according to His will. With sincere gratitude
and prayers, we entrust it all to Him!

Pastor Jeremy Hu

Page 44




Time flies. | have been worshipping at CCCV for almost a year and finally
decided to transfer my membership there. | am like a homeless child who has
been wandering and finally settled down in the spiritual home that God has
prepared for me. | met many brothers and sisters who are determined to follow
the Lord here. | also benefited a lot from the Bible study class every Sunday.
Although the number of people in the Mandarin congregation is small, they are
all elite soldiers who have followed the Lord for many years. Every conversation
and sharing in the Lord bring me light and they use God's words to illuminate
my way forward. Every time when | was weak and fell, the prayers and care of
brothers and sisters gave me great strength, allowing me to have faith even in
this dark world and always look up to God's grace!

My daughter Catherine also loves CCCV's Sunday school. She loves to share
every bit of the Sunday school with me. At Sunday school, she not only felt the
teachers’ reverence for God’s Word, but also the children’s thirst for God’'s Word.
| believe that all this did not happen by chance. In CCCV, | see a church that
fears God and a group of pious believers who are united in the Lord and are led
by the same Holy Spirit. | am very grateful to be able to come and join such a
church family in the Lord.

Merry Xu
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It has been a year and a half since we came to CCCV.

Our first impression when we first came here was that the pastors’ sermons
were great and brothers and sisters sang very loudly during hymns time. Pastor
Hu would arrange for everyone to sit down and enjoy refreshments to share
what they have learned during the sermon after each worship service.

Through sharing and refreshments, we quickly became familiar with the
brothers and sisters around us, and then we found that everyone was very kind
and humble. Gradually, we found that not only the pastor preached well, but
also the pastor's wife preached well, and even the brothers who were invited to
preach were very good. Sometimes they would invite teachers from the
seminary to speak, which really benefited us a lot. Our two children also quickly
made good friends in Sunday school and had a lot of fun.

A few weeks ago, my mother (mother-in-law) passed away. The church,
pastors, brothers and sisters kept caring for us, praying for us, and arranging
funeral services during our most difficult time. We are deeply comforted by
everyone's care and love. We thank God and thank everyone.

Our church has currently started a new building project. We are fortunate to
witness brothers and sisters working together to expand God’'s house and His
family.

May God bless his church, and may CCCV bear good witness for God.

Roy & Ling
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| will go to Northern Thailand on 18th July 2025; and start my ministry with
Chinese Christian workers who are serving God in different parts of the world.
Looking back on my mission journey, | got God'’s calling when | firstly met with
Pastor Lok in 2021. | was not only moved by his vision of supporting and caring
for Chinese Christian workers but also led by the Holy Spirit to respond to God's
call immediately — trust and obey His plan and arrangements, and willing to go
wherever He sends me to.

In fact, | have never thought of going on a mission, and my understanding of
missionary work is very limited. But | feel honoured and at peace for this calling
and assignment. It is truly wonderful to be able to work for God. | put myself in
His good hands, and surrender to his grace. | firmly believe that if He has
chosen me, He will guide me and has sufficient provision for me. What | should
to is ‘trust and obey'.

God’s plan is not coincident. He led me to study for a master’'s degree in social
work in the UK where my greatest achievement was believing in the Lord and
becoming a Christian. Later, He took me to Melbourne to pursue my PhD degree
and work in caring community sector. These are all qualifications and
applicable work experience to make me prepared for God's work in the future.
In addition, God arranged me to join Chinese Christian Church of
Victoria(CCCV). My ministry has been recognized by Pastor Jeremy Hu,
brothers and sisters of CCCV. It is also very grateful to have support from CCCV
which is my sending church for the missionary work. All this absolutely is God's
plan and grace.

| used to be a "Sunday Christian’. Since | h ad received God's calling, | started to
participate actively in trainings, fellowship, daily Spring Water Bible study and
prayer groups etc. All this not only has enriched my spiritual growth but also
equipped me for the upcoming missionary work. Praise our good Lord who is
leading my mission journey and providing what | need to do a good job for
Him.
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As for the actual work in the mission field, | have entrusted it to God. | am willing
to do any kinds of work according to His plan. In fact, Everything is under God's
control. He has arranged our Team Leader, Rev Lok to assign me to participate
in caring about Chinese Christian Workers; and will also help develop
counseling support service for them.

Genesis 12:1-9 records God's calling to Abram, instructing him to leave his
original comfort zone and his own tribe to go to Canaan which was prepared
by God. Abram went according to the Lord’'s command. At that time, he was
already seventy-five years old.

When we embark on the missionary journey, our experience is a bit like
Abram’s. We believe in God’s calling, trust in His provision, follow His plan, and
rely on faith to leave our familiar home, relatives and friends to work for God in
a foreign land. Of course, our separation is temporary and cannot be
compared with Abram’s mission.

| pray that God will continue to guide and give me strength and wisdom so that
| can be the salt and light to serve anyone in the mission field. | hope that
brothers and sisters of CCCV will pray for me and be the strongest shield for
my ministry. Amen.

Caroline Yuen
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Mandarin Congregation Activities (MLT)

Daily Living Water Devotions Fellowship

If a Christian wants to grow healthily, he must absorb enough spiritual food
every day, otherwise he will be malnourished and die. Two years ago, the
Mandarin congregation set up a group on a social media platform. The
brothers and sisters in the group (including our pastor) use a devotional
booklet called "Daily Living Water" to study and meditate on the designated
scriptures every day and spend quiet time with the Lord. Every day, a group
member takes turns to share the gains of the day in the group. This practice
not only encourages brothers and sisters to develop good devotional habits,
but also lets everyone know that there are many fellow brothers and sisters to
accompany them, which plays a role in mutual encouragement. | believe that
the brothers and sisters who participate in it can not only be fed by God
himself, but also taste the gains of other brothers and sisters.

Daily Living Water helps us to meditate on the Bible in an inductive way, and
guides everyone's ways of thinking from four aspects. The first is "content
observation’, which helps us to understand the scriptures objectively. The
second is "reflection and meditation’, which allows everyone to meditate on the
scriptures more deeply by asking "why". The third is "personal feelings’, which
connects God's words with our hearts. The fourth is ‘resolutions and
application’, which helps us apply the Word of God after meditation in our lives.
Finally, it ends with prayer.

In addition to online sharing, we also have physical sharing sessions to
promote deeper and broader sharing. Currently, there are 19 brothers and
sisters participating in it, accounting for more than 60% of the number of
people who regularly attend Sunday worship. | hope that the Lord will use this
platform greatly to better shape the spiritual lives of brothers and sisters.
Amen!
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Mandarin Congregation Activities (MLT)

Picnic at Dandenong Ranges Botanic Garden

The rhododendrons garden is full of colourful flowers in spring. Brothers and
sisters chatted with joy and appreciation of the beautiful flowers and plants
created by God. During the break, we shared the food we brought in the
pavilion. The laughter attracted some Chinese-speaking tourists to chat with
us and share our snacks and fruits. We warmly invited them to come to church
when they have time. We hope to organize more such activities in the future, so
that everyone can relax in the beautiful nature and breathe fresh air,
strengthen the understanding and relationship between each other, and have
the opportunity to let strangers around us get to know us.

Baptism Ceremony

On Christmas Day, a day of universal celebration, Michael and Rachel from the
Mandarin congregation were baptised and pledged that they were willing to
believe in Jesus Christ and be under His name. They wanted to find the
meaning of life in this world and were willing to go to church to learn more
about Christianity. After more than a year of studying in the catechism class
and baptism class, they firmly believed and were baptised. May all brothers
and sisters continue to pray for their faith and growth of their spiritual life, so
that they can experience God in their life, work and service, rely on God, and
gain peace and hope in the Lord!
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Mandarin Congregation Activities (MLT)

New Year Thanksgiving Gathering

Due to the shortage of volunteers in some service roles in the Mandarin
congregation, there have always been some brothers and sisters from both the
Cantonese the English congregations to help with worshipping, playing the
piano, and preaching on the pulpit. Therefore, at the end of the year, we
reflected on God's grace and invited all the brothers and sisters who
participated as volunteers to have dinner together to share God’s grace in the
year. Through this gathering, everyone shared their praise and gratitude to
God, and also got to know each other better, encouraged each other, and
strengthened everyone's determination to continue to serve together in the
coming year, so that more people can witness that our three congregations
are united in the Lord, breaking the barriers of different cultures and languages,
and demonstrating the power and glory of the Lord's love with actions!
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Mandarin Congregation Activities (MLT)

Sisters Fellowship
As the number of sisters in the Mandarin congregation continues to grow, the
Mandarin Leadership Team acknowledged the need of establishing a sisters
fellowship. In particular, the current social and economic instability, job
competitiveness, and children's education issues have exacerbated the
physical and mental pressure on sisters. Although the pressure on brothers is
not small, women's unique physiological and psychological characteristics
require more support to relieve some emotions and pressure. As a result, in
February this year, several initiators began to organise and invite each sister to
come out for dinner and communication according to their time and place.
This, firstly, is to have more interaction among the sisters to enhance
understanding, and, secondly, is to collect everyone's suggestions and
expectations on the meeting time and the format of this sisters fellowship. It is
currently going very smoothly, and almost all the sisters are happy to
participate. We pray that God will continue to lead and use this sisters
fellowship, so that the sisters can continue to grow in life through sharing and
encouragement with each other, prayer and Bible study, learn to entrust
everything to the Lord, live out the peace and joy from God, and become a
blessing to every family!

Sunday Tea Party

After every Sunday worship, the Chinese Church has a tea party for about an
hour. Brothers and sisters enjoy tea together, communicate about the latest
news, and take turns to share their feelings and thoughts on the sermon of the
day. The tea party also provides an opportunity for us to relax and further
communicate with new friends of the day to increase our understanding.

May the Lord continue to lead and use this tea party so that we can have more
connections and grow together in the truth.

Ching Way Yap
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On Luck Nursing Home Ministry

The On Luck Nursing Home Ministry was initiated by Sister Irene Li many years
ago. We visit the residents of the nursing home twice a month to sing hymns
and worship with them.

The brothers and sisters in the team flexibly participated in different positions,
including interpretation, leading songs, short messages, prayers and exercises.
Most of the residents who attended the worship service were Christians. Some
of them had slurred speech or cognitive impairment due to old age or iliness,
but they all loved singing hymns, listening to short messages and joining to do
exercises. We had conversations with the residents and saw that the grace of
God was always with them. They also felt the love and warmth of God that we
brought to them. The team also had the opportunity to enjoy afternoon tea
together for a debriefing session after the visit.

Brothers and sisters who are interested in participating to serve in this ministry
only need to go through a police check.

The ministry happens on the second and third Thursday afternoons of each
month. For more details, please contact Pastor John or Brother Philip Chiu.
Thank you.

Phillip Chiu
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Children’s Ministry

What a year! We are blessed beyond measure to witness God working in the
lives of the children at church. We would love to share our joys as well as the
challenges we've experienced in the last year.

At Junior Church (Primary School ministry) and JaM (Preschool ministry), we
have a vision to see kids become disciples who know Jesus, love Jesus and
glorify God throughout their lives. While attendance changes weekly, in JaM
we saw around 12 regulars, in Junior Church around 25. We partner with
families to share the gospel with their children. Families see children taking in
God’s word and applying it to their lives outside church. Recently these
stories were shared by two different families:

e One girl wanted to share the gospel
with her neighbour. She drew a
picture: Noah's ark on dry land, a
rainbow to represent God's promise
to never flood the earth again, a love
heart to represent God, the cross for
Jesus and an altar for sacrifice. She
shared it with her neighbour.

e One girl was passing by the cross in
the lifespring hall. She pointed to the
cross before speaking to another
church member. “Cross!” she
declared, “Jesus died on the cross.”

KEY MILESTONES

This year we continued our tradition of filling shoeboxes to send to Samaritan'’s
Purse, who distribute them as Christmas gifts for children all around the world,
along with opportunities to hear and learn the gospel. We greatly enjoyed
involving the wider church community in this outreach. Members from all
congregations donated gifts that the children could pack into shoeboxes. We
were able to fill 41 boxes with the support of the whole CCCV community.
Through this outreach, the kids were able to feel greater belonging to our
community, as well as witness others engaging wholeheartedly in a missional

activity out of love for Jesus.
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Children’s Ministry

Many volunteers and children were involved in the Children’s Ministry at our
church camp. Praise God that volunteers included some church members who
do not regularly serve in this ministry, who were able to build new connections
with the younger generation.

Children whose families attend Lifespring were able to prepare and present a
Christmas Play for the Christmas service in 2024. This also helped the kids to
feel belonging to our community, and it was a fun way to learn the story of
Jesus’ birth with Junior Church

We gathered together volunteers, kids and families at the end of 2024 for a
celebration picnic. While the day was very hot, those that attended were able
to enjoy good company and reflect on the year in a relaxed and joyful
environment.
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Children’'s Ministry

CHALLENGES

We are always looking for volunteers. Our ministry is one of many at CCCYV,
and we find that our volunteers are at times stretched thin - children’s ministry
is not the only ministry that they serve in. We pray that anyone who feels called
to serve will have the courage to step up and volunteer in 2025, so that the
ministry can be shared.

This coming year, we also seek to train and equip our volunteers well. We have
set aside time for volunteers to meet together in huddles to address this need.
While our vision is for our kids to become disciples, we also hope that leaders
and helpers will grow closer to God as they serve in the Children'’s Ministry.

We have begun enlisting parents as helpers at Junior Church this year,
through a separate parent roster. As well as assisting the leaders, we hope
that parents will know what their children are learning, and how they might
engage with this material outside of Junior Church.

REFLECTION

Finally, we cannot look back on this year without recognising how we have
changed and grown as ministry leaders ourselves, serving God and seeking
Him through every joy and challenge.

God is the reason for everything we do, as we know He loves the children that
come to Junior Church and JaM, and wants them to be a part of His heavenly
kingdom. As ministry leaders, we rely on God to be our strength, to show us
how we can follow His great commission in Matthew 28:18-20. We know that
the only way our vision can come to pass is through God’s mighty grace.

We thank the leaders and volunteers who spend many hours preparing
lessons and caring for children’s needs each week.

We thank parents who model gospel living by bringing their children to Junior
Church and JaM each week, and engaging with the materials throughout the

week.

We thank the Deacons and Pastors for their ongoing prayer, support and
encouragement.

Above all we thank God, for the heart He has for His children.

Mary Lok and Rachel Lin Page 57






Missions committee Report

Janice Poon and Aaron Ng

a) Reflecting on Our Journey

Over the past few years, COVID put a standstill on many of our plans. However,
this pause became a blessing, allowing us time to reflect, pray, and refine our
mission strategy. Through brainstorming and robust discussions, we
developed:
¢ A new missions policy outlining how we send and care for our missionaries.
¢ A strategic plan with three key focus areas to equip our congregation for a
mission-driven life-style.

Our Challenge: A strategic plan is only as good as its execution. This year, our
focus is on engaging and involving our congregation in tangible ways.

b) Our Strategic Plan & Leadership Structure
To bring our vision to life, we have structured our committee around three
mission focuses, each led by a congregational pastor:

Mission Strategic Focus Leader Congregation
1 Offer the community hope and help Ps John Cantonese
2 Equip our people and building for mission Ps Jeremy Mandarin
3 Grow our missional culture Ps Jono Lifespring

This structure ensures each area gets the leadership and attention it needs.
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Missions committee Report

c) Plans for the Coming Year
We are actively working on:

O Strengthening Committee Structure — Better coordination to encourage
congregation-wide participation in missions and evangelism.

Short-Term Mission Exposure Trips — Exploring ways to restart trips to
support our missionaries and partners.

Engaging Every Member - Finding ways for everyone to contribute, even if
they can't go overseas.

Using Our New Building for Mission — Collaborating with the building
committee to make our church a hub for outreach and evangelism.

d) Celebrating Our Congregational Mission Efforts

Each congregation has been actively sharing the love of Jesus in unique ways:

Inter-congregational Letter Box Drop & Station Outreach took place, receiving
positive feedback

e Cantonese Congregation — Successfully ran a Family Fun Day, 4th year of
Alpha Course, Cantonese Opera, Cantonese Sister group Mid-Autumn
outreach, and School holiday family fun activity programs. Collectively,
these events aimed to reach out to local communities of Chinese or
Cantonese speaking communities including new migrant families.

¢ Mandarin Congregation — Mandarin congregation had a Lantern Festival
Outreach with 40 attendees & Mid-Autumn Festival Outreach.

« Lifespring Congregation — We once again ran the Life@Work conference; a
conference designed to equip and empower Christians for their life and
witness in the workplace. On a local scale, we ran the evangelism course -
Christianity Explored - for the 2nd time. This time, we had a greater level of
interest (you can read more about it in our LifeSpring report). And finally, on
a more global scale, we encouraged our members to attend the Activate
Missions Conference, an annual one-day conference, bringing together
mission agencies and churches to inspire, challenge, and mobilise

individuals towards missions involvement.
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Missions committee Report

e) CCCV Missionaries

Returned from the Mission Field:

Location

Missionary Congregation | Update
1
Jun-Wen Lifespring has left the mission field to | Monash University,
focus on his family Melbourne,
= Australia
Olivia & Lifespring are serving on Monash University in
Enoch University campus with agoya; Jopen

Pawer to change. CCCV
continues to provide
financial support for their
missionary work on
campus.

Currently on the Mission Field:

Mission Location

Agency

Missionary | Congregation

CCCV’s Financial
Support

I Ended in Sep 2024

Ongoing Support

CCCV's Financial
Support

Patrick & Catherine | Lifespring Pioneers ‘ Chiang Mai, Thailand

Preparing to Enter the Mission Field:

Missionary Congregation Mission Location
Agency
Caroline Y Mandarin Pioneers Chiang Mai, Thailand

In 2024, we directly supported our Missionaries to
$45,400.

In 2025, we plan to increase our financial support
missionaries and other mission partners to a total

Ongoing Support

CCCV's Financial
Support

Planned Additional Support

the tune of

to our
of $86,500,

thanks to a one-off generous mission offering from Mr. and Mrs.

Cheng.

*Other mission partners (that we support either financially or
through prayer): Charissa M, Whitehorse Churches Care, Yeuk Ming

P, Anna C, Daniel L, Michael Y.
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Missions committee Report

Missionaries & Partners :ﬂitz:]:::cml 2025 Budget
4 ﬁlﬁﬁfﬁﬁiﬁ (5%cé) CC(_:V_E?E# Patrick & Catherine 26,000 28,000
(Pioneers) - CCCV missionaries
5 Jun-Wen (2EHEE) CCCV S8t Jun-Wen (Power to 9900 o
Change) - CCCV missionary !
5 =E & M- {@EEE} En.och & Olivia - (Power to 6,000 13,000
Change) - CCCV missionaries
3 Caroline Y (Pioneers) 5,000
4 EBE.(EIMEE) Charissa M - (OMF) - Mission Partner 3,000 8,000
s Trammgs Y.om
6 WhitehorseChurch Care 500 1,500
7 Yeuk Ming P 5,000
8 AnnaC 6,000
9 Daniel L 5,000
10 Michael Y 5,000
11 éMission Exposure Trip 10,000

f) Committee Membership Updates

e Farewell & Appreciation: We extend our gratitude to Anissia Cheung for
her dedicated service as she steps down after over 17 years of
commitment

e New Members: We warmly welcome Ps John and Angel Lee to the
committee and looking forward to their fresh insights and contributions.

g) Looking Ahead: A New Phase

This past year has been transformational. We have taken time to reflect and
build a solid foundation, and now, we are ready to launch into action.

We are moving into a new phase of ensuring an active Leadership Role in
Missions, building awareness of mission through teaching, educational
workshops and improved communication within and between congregations.

With this in mind, we would love our CCCV family to reflect on how each of us
can play a role in sharing the hope of Jesus.

e How can you use your skills for missions?

e How can we as a church use our new building to further the kingdom of
God?

e How can we as a church better support the missionaries that we send?

Will you join us on this beautiful, exciting journey of missions?

Together, let’s fulfill the Great Commission.
https://bit.ly/cccvMissionCommittee
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Treasurer’s Report

Aaron Ng

Giving Thanks

Praise God for His providence and faithfulness! We also extend our heartfelt
gratitude to all our members for your generous financial support. Despite the
ongoing cost of living pressures, CCCV'’s finances have remained relatively healthy,
a testament to God's provision and the faithful giving of His people.

2024 Financial Highlights

e Historical High Offering:
o Total offering received in 2024: $890K (a record high in CCCV's history)
o One-off special offering: $129K
o Increase in Building Fund: $260K
o Staffing Investments:
o Project Officer (Casual)
o Cantonese Female Pastor (Part-Time)
o Kids Ministry Team Leader (Part-Time)
e Finance Team Appreciation:
o A big thank you to our dedicated CCCV Finance Team for their faithful
service.
o Special welcome to our new member, Leanne K!

Overview - Offerings

One-off special [} Building M Mission [ General

$1,000,000
$129,022
$750,000
$59,004
' :;Sf:jo 1 $132,000
* 69,500
$500,000 148933 $48,000

$480,000

$447,806

$250,000

$0
2022 Actual 2023 Actual 2024 Actual 2025 Forecast
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Treasurer’s Report

2025 Financial Outlook

3 Separate Funds Key Changes & Investments

Total Budget
Missions partners
Building Repairs

General Expenses

Over $1M (a 125% increase from 2024 expenses)

Doubling our budget to support missionaries & mission

Stage 1a: Architect, Consultants, Demolition, Temp Car Park &

Staff expansion, church growth, 60% increase in Alkira rent

Overview - Kingdom'’s Investment

Expenses Budget

FY24 FY25

Total Expenses & Investment Missions 46K 91K
Mission [ Buiding [ General Missionaries, Partners, Missions
Exposure Trip
$1,250 &k
Building Project- Stage la 16K 380K
$1.000 K gl plus Building Maintenance & Repairs
Staff 298K 434K
§750 K 4x Pastors, 2x Admin, Children's Ministry
Operations & Ministry 123K 160K
§500 K Insurance, Cleaning, Venue Hire,
Utilities, Accounting Services etc + 48
Ministries + Anniversary
$250 K
General Operating Total 420K 594K
50 Grand Total 473K 1.065M
2024 Actual 2025 Budget
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Treasurer’s Report

A Faith Budget for 2025

As we step into 2025, we recognize that this is a faith budget—one that
challenges us to trust in God's provision.

As a gospel-centered community church, we remain committed to our
vision of:

e Outreach and evangelism culture,

e equipping disciples (including children + parents) , and

e sending missionaries to reach the unreached people groups (UPG)
around the globe.

To fulfill this mission, we are investing in fixed-term staff to strengthen church
operations and expand our growing children’s ministry. However, since this
expansion is based on last year’'s one-off generous offering, we acknowledge
the financial uncertainty in sustaining these roles long-term.

We ask all church members to pray for wisdom and for God’'s continued
providence as we strive to preach, teach, and disciple leaders in an
increasingly post-Christian society. May God guide us in stewarding our
resources faithfully for His kingdom purposes, both locally and globally.

FY22 / FY23 / FY 24 / FY 25 Forecast

. Offering . 606K | 447K _ 447K . T/
Expenses | 455K . 430K _ 420K . 594K

General Offering vs Expenses

Falr"c/h;Bu Qget

) Empm
g .
—e _ I = BEem G

s i —— - — Ly
— e
Fy22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Forecast
——(ffering —=—Expenses
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Treasurer’s Report

Treasurer Transition

After receiving wise counsel from my home church pastor in Hong Kong and
spending time with the Lord, | have decided to step down as the Treasurer of
CCCV. As the Chair of the Property Development Committee, which oversees
our church building project involving large capital expenditure, | recognize the
potential for a conflict of interest.

To enforce robust governance and proper segregation of duties, it is prudent
to appoint another person to oversee the church’s financial portfolio. This will
ensure accountability in how we invest all the funds entrusted to us by God
through our members.

| remain fully committed to serving our church and ensuring transparency and
faithful stewardship of our resources. Thank you for your prayers and support

during this transition.

Together, let us step forward to serve and give in faith!
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Property Development Report

Tomy Kwan

Reflecting on the Past Year

This past year, we have seen the ministry grow in the number of people who
stepped up to fill roles that were previously vacant. Praise God for providing
and thank you for your prayers.

Refer back to last year’s annual report to help understand the project roadmap
and plans. Note that our plans and direction remain the same, but the
approach will change based on internal and external factors

Some Significant Events/Milestones Include:

¢ Increased number of team members.

e Successfully raised the mini target of $300k to go ahead with Stage 1a of the
project.

¢ In addition to the mini Target, we received 53 pledge forms with $465K
towards our Stage 1 Target $1.8M

e Obtained the demolition contract and permit.

e Began the demolition process of the two residential properties (at the time
of writing, works are in progress to disconnect residential utility services).
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CCCV BUILDING FUND
STAGE 1 END TARGET - $1.8M

(1ST ROUND) PLEDGE FORMS RECEIVED =
53

$465K $1.8M

26% OF TARGET REACHED

(1ST ROUND) - PLEDGE FUND BREAKDOWN

Pledge - Once Off $ 218,810

Interest Free $ 175,000

Additional Building Offering - peryear $ 71,400

TOTAL $ 465,210




PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT
ACHIEVEMENTS

Celebrating successes: Praise God for what He has done
through the Building Project Team and the whole CCCV
community in 2024!

14 25

TEAM FORMAL MEETINGS,
MEMBERS FORUMS

40+ Y100%

MAJOR TASKS BUILDING FUND

COMPLETED MINI TARGET
REACHED

Appointed VED (Architect)

Got a new building desig
Project momentum is UP!

53 $465K

PLEDGE FORMS 1ST ROUND PLEDGED
RECEIVED AMOUNT TOTAL
A
¥ N
5X FORUMS TOTAL 2X FORUMS' NO. OF
ATTENDANCE RECORDING VIEWS



Property Development Report

This project will continue to support the church’s mission and strategic
plan. Our Project’s Vision is about:

I. Catering for Growth -

As the church grows, more space is needed to accommodate various
congregations, especially Mandarin, LifeSpring, Cantonese, and the
expanding kids" ministry. The goal is to worship together as one
church family.

2. Investing in Facilities -

Renewing the church facilities is essential for effective discipleship
and equipping members to impact their communities and the world.
The building is not the goal but a means to support God's kingdom
work.

3. A Church for the Community -

The church aims to look beyond itself, engaging the local community
more intentionally throughout the week. A renewed building will play a
key role in advancing its mission and outreach efforts.
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cccv Building Project

OUR VISION

Facilitate church growth 385 ;

Make a pledge to support the
development of our church building.




Property Development Report

Challenges:

Some challenges the team faced included, but were not limited to:

e Selection of an architecture firm. The team was able to determine a
suitable architect using the tender assessment process. Architect tender
assessment criteria (6 tenders received) and weighting were confirmed as
per the table below:

Item Criteria Score Weight

1) Religious background of the Consultant Team 5
2) Competitiveness of the Tender Price 35
3) Similar Project Experience 30
4)  Ability to control cost 10
5) Clarity of the Tender price breakdown 5
6) Cultural background & experience of the Architect/Team 5
7) Tender document, Methodology, Comfort level (Trust & Assi 5
8) Construction & Building Experience 5
Total Score 100

All four Property Development Committee members and all three Building
Requirement Representatives completed individual evaluations and scoring of
all architecture firms. Evaluations and scores were individually submitted to
Jess (Project Admin) to ensure assessments were not biased or influenced by
another.
¢ Raising funds for subsequent stages. Our cultural background can make it
difficult for the team to keep requesting ongoing financial support from
members. We hope that effective communication of the vision,
transparency in financial management, and strategic fundraising initiatives
will help overcome these hurdles. The team continues to pray for God's
provision and the generosity of CCCV members.
¢ Finalising the exterior design for council submission. The Version 6 Design

has not been approved by the council yet.
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Property Development Report

Despite the challenges, we thank God for His guidance and everyone’s
contribution to overcome these hurdles. The aim for the coming year is to
continue with the Stage 1a + 1b build, which should see the complete
demolition of the residential buildings, a new Mandarin hall, and an array
of multipurpose rooms for the kids’ ministry.

The project has seen God'’s hand in bringing together a group of people,
each with their own gifts and skills, to propel it forward.

Please pray for the team to keep striving for God and His purpose for
CCCV and the lost.

Pray that those in and outside the church can be blessed before, during,
and after the completion of the project.

Pray for us that we remember this is God’s project, and we are merely
tools He uses.

Pray for members’ generous giving.

Thank you on behalf of the Building Project Team.

Property Development Committee: Aaron N, Henry N, Timmy N, Tomy K
Project Admin: Jess W, Janice W, Anna Y

Building Requirement Representatives: Ching Way Y (M), Philip C (C),
Kevin X (LS)

Giving Campaign: Fandy L

Stakeholder Engagement: Olivia C (LS)

Finance: Gloria L, David T (DGR)
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e) EEEEMNEHT
EBRREEHRLIKNEHL:
=F > fam BE 3] [RETIiHM (FEEEN
25 BEXH
Jun-Wen e AT IE, BT ENEEEA (2024 £9 B
RERE BT KRR Sk
Olivia & FiiEE FEEHMHTKE HEARGE |8
Enoch KB
(BEBEED) MR
EBALTE, FE
B s S IeY
BEHTEREES
%
Bl EEHNEHL
=t > TE S dth &G BEEEEN
BE7HF
ERGANNET | REEE Pioneersc % ZElE 3 FHESIT
P LiLS:
EEHENTERNENL:
BT B2 SEXHE HhEh EEEEN
BETHE
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12024 %, HMEERFMHOEHRLTRMHET $45,400 B9EFH,

12025 F, HfIEFEIHERTNEMEBRBH MBS FIEIMNE$86,500,
1E B Rk BRI BRI 55 Sl R IR — R I IR I E #d8k,

*HMEHB M (RMOEEKENESHLTZET) . EREE.
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2024 Financial
Missionaries & Partners S+ SM B Supported :g:: ?;;gﬂ
2024 EH/EE
i BE4UAMKIR (5c8¥) CCCV EH+ Patrick & Catherine 26,000 28,000
(Pioneers) - CCCV missionaries
o Jun-Wen (RE{@3E) cCcecV EH L Jun-Wen (Power to 9,900 0
Change) - CCCV missionary
5 HEC 8 HETE - {E{:Si%} En.oc:h & Olivia - (Power to 6,000 13,000
Change) - CCCV missionaries
3 EZEXEMCaroline Y (Pioneers) 5,000
4 ERHE - (B5MEM) Charissa M - (OMF) - Mission Partner 3,000 8,000
5 E#EI Mission Trainings 1,000
6 3B &k ¥ WhitehorseChurch Care 500 1,500
"""" 7 E#EYeuk Ming P 5,000
8 iAnnaC 5,000
9 Daniel L 5,000
10 Michael Y 5,000
" ;?Eﬁi'%wllssron ExposureTrip 10,000
f) ERZEEREEM
o BB HAIRSRIMMSET (Anissia) EEHREZEE L EZE 17 FEHIE

o MLE: HAEDRNBMEENZHIEGHHK (Angel) MAZEE, LR
IS RMER

g) BERK: FHIPEEL

BEN—FBEEMN—F, BMAET —LEERRBLITTRENER, RE, &
FIEZBIFERITE.
HFIEEEN—EFHEEER, BRESHEFIFHERBHREFR, S@HE, 2
Elﬁﬁﬂﬁ%Hﬁﬂ@%ZWMELIﬁ%ﬁ*ﬂmwﬁo

BEE—&, HMAFREEEREER/ARE, 5B ZEAR LIINAES ZERHRE
HM%mﬁﬁﬁ%o

o WMERIRBVA REREH?
o FAHE, BRFMAFNAHERKE—TBERLFHREE?
o FRE G MM MAREEF I FHFIRMIFFERNERL?

ZBRESMAER, —ERE EEREBMT ARENERZIKRIT?
R FI—ERTTAA(ERs !

. L . Page 125
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MBEERS

Ex EFEREEMNER! RfItmE BT HRRIRBAEE R TR OIS &
EEERSENEERART], EEEENMEIRNIAEEER, EERT LM
FEAI 7 RAVBEIOERL,

2024 FMEHE
o FYEZEFEEIR:
o 2024 FIRFIM4EZEEIZE: $890,000 (AIEEZTEF FMRSACHR)
o —RM4FRIZEL: $129,000
o BEEFIZI: $260,000
o HIEE - Project Officer (Bgh¥)
o BEELEE (FH)
o REETEREAEA (FH)
o RRIHEAFEEIRK:
o FERSIEEEENEERNEZSMEBONEE,
o HFRIENDIKMBVFKE Leanne K!

B2 - FR

One-off special [l Building [ Mission [l General

$1,000,000
$129,022
§750,000 ? $259,574
$59,004
e
: $69,500
$500,000 . 48933 : $48,000

$480,000

$447.806 1 $460,053

$250,000

30
2022 Actual 2023 Actual 2024 Actual 2025 Forecast
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2025 BFEREE

AR B8 100 Bt (tb 2024 F£XHIEN 125%)

B IMEER R EH T MERRH

BE 5 la MEEZ: EREREM. BERE. RE). EREHSEEISTAER
KEER IEINE T A, HEHER, AlkiratlsE L3k 60%

e - XElie&

FY24 FY25
Expenses Budget

Total Expenses & Investment Missions 48K 91K
Mission [ Building [ General Missionaries, Partners, Missions
Exposure Trip
$1.250 «
Building Project- Stage la 16K 3BOK
$1000 K oK plus Building Maintenance & Repairs
Staff 206K 434K
§750 K 4x Pastors, 2x Admin, Children’s Ministry
Operations & Ministry 123K 160K
$500 K Insurance, Cleaning, Venue Hire,
Utilities, Accounting Services etc + 48
Ministries + Anniversary
$250 K
General Operating Total 420K 594K
S0 K Grand Total 473K 1.065M

2024 Actual 2025 Budget
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2025F —{E:RIESOHFEHE

EFFIBAN 2025 FK, HFIEHEIEREEONTAR ——KEBIFIBELT
RO,

ERSUEERSPONEERS, RFABEKBENNERBFNER

o SNREEEEX
o KEFIRE (BREZF+XKE), UK
o EREHLTERBEUZHHBREZE (UPG),

757 sehERfESY, FMIEERERRAAEERE TR INEE S E (Rl AT
AmiERMNAESFT T, ANEXEREZENEZFN—RMERMBEL, %R
REGREERUFEMBARE M,

HFIERHER B Gk AE, MK LHHE SMNFENMHE, ERFSHER
mBEBUNAEPEE. HEMEIFIESRM, B LEFESIRMATOHERE
HFIMER, UBRMERAHFRNEE,

FY22 / FY23 / FY 24 / FY 25 Forecast 78§

Offering =& =~ 606K 447K | 447K 2
ExpensesZ ! 455K 430K 420K 594K

General Offering vs Expenses

FY22 FY23 FY24 FY25 Forecast

——Qffering =+—Expenses
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EERTEBHGRIMMNPAEERTE FREE—BREEER, WREREEEEE
MBTE—B. FREaaEEIAREEEXHNHATERBENEEZETE
B, REMAEIEARFENNZEER,
ATERRMENNEEMBEENBES L, BENMERES S —EAREEHR
THMBES. EREARRMAVNARE LFEBB B RETGRMNFIEES

=
HBo

HFEEENIRERMANARG, TRERRASFENEHENBONEE, BHRF
E LB R AR S M 325,

AEFI—EREE, ZRENEREOHER!
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Tomy Kwan

[ElEEB X —F

AF, RMBISEEESTHAMEMEMN, —EUENTRSUEM, &%t
TE RV AR IS S

B 2REFHNER, L,({ETﬁbFIEEE’JE% KEIMETE, 5ERE, KRG RE
AR, @Eﬁﬁ‘tﬁﬁ?}ﬁWﬁB%‘D%ﬁBE’JI%ﬁ'ﬁEFﬁEE&o

—LEAEM/RiEREE:

LIBMNEBREEE,
2. N INERIFESI0BR T/ NERLREE B S 10MEE,
3.B$Ti¥§ﬂ/]\§7l‘%—‘;5’l*, FFIEURE]T 53 (ERRAERNE, SBEAEEES $4685T 7T, B
BRAFAE—FEERHBIE $1808 7T,
IS BIR G NET AT,
5Eﬁ!ln/ﬁ?)iﬂil*1$%%¥ (BEEFAXE, ETETHILEEEARRMEREHNT
*E)o
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lecev EUHS
B R4 BIE$180E

IR EIR SRR RS (F—% ) = 53

$465K

5thk26%/Y B 1E

sotaE 2 A
AsE—R % $ 218,810
=8 $ 175,000
IMEEEM - 55 $ 71,400
L] $ 465,210




BERTESHUSRIER

B EATE 2024 EFEARE/NAMBE
Y EE 88 & R PT f Ry — 1) |

14 25

7 1 RIEAF ik
RIS &

40+ 'IOO%

E S I K HEES/MNE
B R

Ze 7t VED(EESEAT) SE RACE &
KB F S AT R A A H

H e R AT !

53 $465K

W 53 EMER  BRZAMESEL
7 s EsTE

280 110

REHE 2 xEmeHER

ABEE 280 A BB 110 K
RFEMAFITF | BB RS
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BEFTIRESRTHAIIEGMREHE. EEINEKE/MN:

LESHER-BEHGNER, BAFTEESTHRENIENER, LHRE
FEEE. REE. EFENTABEANREESTT, BEREBEAHRTARE—
A,

2IRERME— AT ETEMNFIEINRNEGERTET RNNTE UR ST
7, ENMAETHNRERLEN. METELFAZER, MEXHREAFIN
B,

BHEHE -HENEZREHAS, BAELEZHNERTEItRAMREH
AHttRER, BRI AEREHRESNINEIES EmEEREER,
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~1ccceV Building Project




1

B RRS

=

PRER:

B P E P BB (B AR R AL :

1 EIERENT, ERXEEFRIBIETHMIZRRTE 5BV E SR,
REEMIEAZTE R (HWKRNMESE) NMEEIR FRFINETE:

HEH | #Hl FELEE

1 EEEFIEIES 5

2 B ERIRED 35

3 EEELEIERS 30

4 R AR D 10

5 HEERSENENE 5

6 EEMERN I EEEREE o

7 B - 7% - fTEEE(ERERS) o

8 EERESER 5

ks 100

SBNEEEEETRENLN =S ERERARTN T HAEREATHER

SPERIESY. SPEFIOIMEBIMIRIL Jess (ARERA), URRHZAE

BEREFZINEHMANTEE,

o ARBHREEEET., RMNXHMESTRESEBKHEUAE MR E RFERET
BN, RMFEEZRNENHE. FHESHMBEIRE KRR MY
NEFRBREF AN RIRELRER, BERESRTK EFHOHEMGEEEREDR
VIR EER,

o SEARIMIBERETMIR R U EL, 55 6 hREX 5T KRIEF HEATHIHEE,
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V VED

CLEN!
CHINESE CHRESTIAN
CHURCH VICTOREA

PROECT ADDRELS
6771
SPRINGVALE RD
NUNAWADING
WIC, 3131

SPRINGVALE ROAD APPROACH HEY b

HORTH

SCALE @ 8

3D VIEWS -1

SD-04

SPRINGVALE ROAD - SIDE VIEW nat

SPRINGVALE / SPRINGFIELD ROAD - CNR VIEW
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MEE RS
=

EEmERPE, BRMMARKS LTFNESIMARKNE N, EMEMARRKRTELRE
. RENBESEEETE la + b EENESR, HPEERKIRFEMEETE
ME. HiE— F‘ESEE*?LELX& HEAM R EE T NZINEERERM.
BEEBREBT LFZFE—BARET—E, SEATHEBSHNXEREE, &
IEEF]HU*&LO

BFABEBKE, ERMAEEA LT EINZBNER LFHEEEEUNBKRESE
E%E’JEI%\O
B ENINIATEIEE TR ZAI. HifEM 2 B &R 2 HifR.
ABME, EBRACEESHENEE, EMREMERNIE,
R E ReEREZER.
EJ&I:%%R%‘%EE/J\%HEZEE?jt%o
BEZEE: Aaron N, Henry N, Timmy N, Tomy K
IBREEA: Jess W, Janice W, Anna Y
BEIRMARE: Ching Way Y (M), Philip C (C), Kevin X (LS)
EFNE: Fandy L
BiHELZE AN Olivia C (LS)
B1¥%: Gloria L, David T (DGR)
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Building Project Team (BT) Structure &

Members

FPxERE M &

Project (wmer and Spansar

A |
Property Developmant Committes {PDC)
|Group A}
[ oo
= .

= Squad Teams |(Group B)

Adimin Suppart Praying

R [T [ ]
Qg
Gladia L

Building Requirerments Feps

External Parties

Technkcal/ Bullding

I.I.nq
Communication

T

Kids Mindstry -

lIlL-Sprmu

Giving Camipaign

Stakeholders Engagement

A Thillip Chiu
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BRAEHRE

HAEABEBHEERE 2024F5826H
THF—RHFEHRTEIT FOETRAEZ

L

F R R EH eSSy

e BRI (REHZE )
R (KAL)

2 HEBH

BESHBERAS: EO%  BEXREER

S EYN=F REW | BIDRAHAZCL

IS ERSMEEZEFIEGTEAKRE - AEM

FESRAE AN B

175U EERKREGRTHEIULE, EFEFE7TUEENEA
cRIBEE UXRSHEMER (BFEZEREAN) BREEAHRZSS

=5

« B0 REEBHERT, BBEABENTZHAST R (ED2/3
HESR) Bt ©
« BEABL115ZEE

ZRAITS - HIEEE

SEEREHIOEETRAGEIE
1) B EIEEEL IR
SRS
R FERFN &
GRCHRUI21EEFER
2) 202324 HWETERR. BEEE. EBZENRNESTIHRE

- ESERBREEEE2023-2024 1R, HERIIERGH L IEGER,
AT RIZHEIRIAR. Page 139



BRAEHRE

@*ﬁéﬁiﬂ an'l' g] DE\ EE:‘:W

1 I_a\

Rilli§ EH _E& B4k,
3) MBREFEHRS
SRERMT TEMNLIER EER

1 Praise God far Mis providence and thank you ail [ormr fenancial wupport
ENRERETEE  ENARnE LR

1 Deipete th Codt of Lning Prossurnes, CCOWS finenor ano relatively bealthy (Tor Mow)
EETEsEARDEL DRGSR HHATRANEN (BN )

3 A clean Audit Report (Good intermal contiol & Gavernasee)
RFOWHES (R NErMNER )

L] A bl Itunh youl 1o the OCCV Finance Team lor faifhiully sorving us sy i jhe ctas, gt
HTR, i, 8
"rﬂal:{:l;'\mﬁuu S HRIEYR ( RauEae T N8 - @nNRY
5 In 2023, we paid ol sur bmldm{lom Tor 345 Speingfield Rd (house rext doce]

008 - ENEREOWRRR % (RTRT )

6 Our Neotis & Plans for our Growth {Future)
TLE I I O (R )

" 024 W ,'G,.ﬁ;,., Bxpes . & The Descon Boand has recered requests 1o hire additional mintstry workers 1o meel the
growmg necds.

& 0 _t,'!_,1 h'“rl'lbllr bk ok B T:. Az

& W are plansing 1o increace cur stal! in the future, when we cee a rise in offerings.

& STk e - ETLL LR |k
® Toincrease 1 full time ministy worker o 2 part-timers,
LI IR o LR A L S

& wn need 20%-25% In increass in monthly General Offerings based on our fomecast

& BRGTEER - ST SN TEEE B 20%-25%

w g wer

{Le. fresm sverage mothly ganital offering received from SIEK 1 S4BK.)

(L PR R S MA S A)

1. We needs 1o see increase in offerings before we can hite more stall
FY21 v FY22 v FY23 vs FY 24 Budget vs FY 25 Forecast ERAPSNI N - RORBE TSR0

2. Ask all ehurch mesbers to pray for whdam and Ged's conthnued providence to fund and fuldil kis
Offenng vs Expenses commission for ouf church to preach, teach and grow disciples and leaders in spite of a post-Christian
society
EEMARZHNER
R

— : !jl"!:'

3. Acts 20:35, Paul said ° . remembering (he words the Lord Jasus himsed said, it is more
nasmwmmmrmw
A e 2038 | (T E

el

Fra Y23 FY2d Buagi

4 Proctcelly What can [prve? EHEMESENL?

« money 2> WM
. !mé& 10 30rve ot Church e, Booksespng, 1T v 8T IR S W WY 79D

cﬂr‘w’w@kpmnmmwmmﬂ"- ERIG PR ALY
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4) MR RIME (BIREZERIEH)

RRERHTYEERBEEEN (RTENIER):

Property Development Report
2024

| |i.-l."-||_ HT A=
I AL e TR T

Building Project Details
Refer to the past 3 years Annual Reports
it 1l 2022 - 2024 4f

Praise God & Thank you for Prayer
& Patience
fl'._' |II & ' !-l._"':_- | I!

A

Extended the Planning Permit
(Expiry: Oct 2025)
AR ETE (2025 - F0i)

FAQ

ol R A Tt
|I:|". I ke

Q1 Why do we do this Project?
2

R B A~ T e
Q2 Why is this moving so slow?
AR 4 S I."D

Q3 Howcani+ You make it faster?

Q1 Why do we do this Project? /(| w1 {02

1. We neaed a facility for the growth of our church
= have our 4 congregations worshipping God tegether

O N = TR @ -

2, 4th congregation - plan for our growing kids ministry
(50 kids{youth in total now)

a4 WAER = LI ! 1. (50 4)

3, Missions Strategic Focus - Equip the Bullding for Community
Evangelism [ Welcoming People Everyday |

Fe R ERAEILEE?
VSRR T = St LA S e (9 L TEE i )
Q2 Why is this moving so slow? /(| [0 2 02 Next Step?
I A9
Deacons Board & Property Development Committee (3 ppl) lack ' i
S ‘,.?E::,l;‘;ﬁf'g";,d i. Fundraise for demolition, car parking, consultants
- Finances § to move this project forward. advisory (aim to raise $300K, by Dec 2024)
AR 2 L LR L £ (3 A )0k DI G0S » M5 e H o
AT Vil {: 2024 1712 F 27 i Wil 30 7
& % T

Pastoral Team & Deacons Board's Energy went te Cantonese
Fastor Transition

HE&

ii. Form working groups to review the building
requirements for Mandarin Hall, Kids Ministry and
LifeSpring (By Sep 2024)

8 i fiic st (LifeSpring) (1
Wk (2024118 )

Q3 How can | + You make it faster or
help?
fre IR ackE A Complete this form
1. Care & Prayer 14 4
2. Fundraising [
3. Project Management /|
4. Stakeholder Engagemaent |
a) Children & Youth '/
b) LifeSpring ||
¢) Mandarin ‘|

d) Contonese |
5.Req 1ts Docurr v

6. Self-Relerral o Refer Someone to us | | 1L B
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5) ERZEGHRE (F4EZRERIEH)

BEFURBNDETEEZSE2024FEEHZETHRE, HRREFMENER
i, EFmm=EREE (RTENLER)

. B EEES:

- EREMRHEABHNASERS,
- EHREBEHBEMXUMLINMIADERS N IZIIFE. ENMECIEER
=, E0LSEYMEEN, MAEEHEN. BE. BEEFREMTE
R,

EEREERZETNEERRE FERMNE R NEMES, EMMEE
ZE A R1EEERER,

EEREERRKAESEREHRM=EES, SENREMIENR,
W HELIEAKMARNERNRLG, AR— ﬂEIE*Eﬁ'ﬁ%j]o

EEEENERENEABRULUTHRBRENEN. BEEES. 1k
B ZRENEBEEEAL,

« HFNVRER[BIUEEEENERATD, ERAENR=S@E:
1. AtERHEAEMEL,

 EERMANE R ATHRMEBEYE,

3. BEREMMEH K.

HESEESELTEEN:
-BEERET(EBEMEERE)
- Life@Work EH AR G55 (R X E)
- Nunawading NEBitSMNE (FREEE)
- EIMEH L

Missions 77 7 vs Evangelism #7385 (£ 455

Missions Committee report « Both important and part of EVONgOIISMIERE <> i Mission ? Relationshig
the great commission S p———

e e [ re—

f—f 5{-@ H ﬁ * Goal of :{Ll;v missions

committes: empower our
members to tell people of e
different nations about B

CCCV AG M 2ﬂ24 Jesus and His salvation

CCCV Missions Strategic Plan 7 f /i it L. Offer the community hope and help
Dot L &N
* Unify out three congregations so
“Show we can work tawards the same
+ 1= Diferthe Community Hope & goal it i A8 * Connect with our :ommumtyand
e o build trust ¢ 4] Show
o Mammmeuurresomes o | ——— o ol oo do i
* Use the strengths and giftings that * Offer people around us physica
o God has h}esss;:d i w.t‘?,: g and pracll:n.l help that fulfil their
T * PTMSTIINEC 108 - 4 necs MM e Know
Missianal £l ¢ + Oifer spiritual hope % =
= Lguip ol
""wm » CCCV wision is at the centre with * Eg: interest groups, providing food,  lame cuser F;ﬁ.',;::”
v lhree Iccuses seeker classes 1

{iveryone
t 3

W BT LM 'm che ]42

o




.2' Elqm_p_o_ur pgqplel _e_a_nd building for missions 3. Grow our missional culture
* Training our members in missions * Make missions for everyane,
and evangelism i 1 Fil : ) everywhere, every day 17 B BFE
+ Ensure our church building can play a - = Ot o oty Hgs A - RIS - BR SO | St Cornmanlt "
g g - * NOT just for missionaries and pastors "y : i

role in missions = it’s not just for us
to enjoy ! * Australian landscape has changed =

many people from all nations who

* Eg: training program to help people .o have not heard the gospel Hnow
mave from secker to discipler, i . g
ensuring our new church building ;. cowew No one is toa young or oo ol i el
have enough rooms and facilities o Wesanst Eutnes * Eg: showcase and support toi Wiinsion

run programs for the community [veryoes missionaries, embed missions in kids  fitamee
P il e FUHE B o FETE - i ministry, befriend neighbars and share {eeyen)
« Pl il (B > MR, Jesus, talk about God/lesus in daily

conversation

Activities 2023/2024

+ Cantomess ALPHA Evangelism Course

* Cantonese Evangelical Bible Study for
nan-belleversfiew Delievers

o On Luck nursing home regular outreach
* "Food For Thought™ evening

* Nunawading station outreach and
fotter box drops

= Warious Chinese festival outreach
acthaties

* Life @ Work Evangelism training
confefence

* Mandarin Gospel Fellowship Bible
Study for seekers

6) REZARVHBFEAEERFTIESGHE, H-_FTHFA—HEEN
AEMGEERERUTEN:
- EEEEGENRE, RUGWENSORAN=F, HERKEERE.
PAT, BUNBRAF12R#EL T —IBHAR, BIEIAGIRILEZESTME
U ERMERGH. Ft, HMEkIeREmER ARG,
REFENEREREMENNERZRE, BRAEIMFELERR, M
BRIBRTE, ERBRERETRE.
- ERELEBNSERE, AFERHENTRLEHRESZEN.

ERIREE A AMERIT .
« HEEA&: 130
o REBEE: 124

=1 AEE =iE BEE ER
2 3 6 B

7) FEEE
HECEERBEHRTNERNERNEE,

EEIREBAMERINT:
- HEEA: 130 Page 143
o IR[EER: 124



[E3EPN B ENEI= =i &R
2ERE 121 001 325 ® B
RXHE 122 B B
R 118 R

S E =
AEREE R EE U TEIE:
B EEEAEIRARIAE

« FANASEEEAFNGAAG LERS, AT —HEETEFRFKER

HMIRBEERNRRIBE. ERHNERN, EEFARSEIA&TRRY

Brghik, BEEAMERIES], TR

c BRRERXESFENFHFERENET T HIEEE, TENE. 9F
ENHEMEBEEE AZIBEEET 7 Bl

e EEM A ER PR GREBNERET TEHER, TiRE T &
o

cH%, BERERABLATENES, ENESAESREZRNGES

o EMERTEEFEER, MFrFELEGRERESIE, BiEH

UK EFIEZER R BB RERNPNE.

« BEEFENT—F, BFIREROAONEERETEREEEL .

TRz

E"JX/)IL ’

RESETIET

- EEEZFREREZICHESF LA, ROMKRTERHEERERSE, I
IS E6 B A Ro
HERHEEZZFELEFREONES, BEBETHREI(JaM) &

B2HER,

« Rachel LinTEB&IERE (Mary)AE(REA R ZEMarylVE (I, BEEEK

RachelBEE—5F, EEKEMaryfRacheli$EETREEZTIRIEE!

BREE7<H,

HEE—FE, HEHERREFTINEE, HMRAER—ERIFEIH
T, ENMEREINGR, TEEEESXKENLE, BRREE T,

/7|\<82
/I /EE

Ao

AT ITVEILE (New Fair Work Legislation)

« WFIFMA, BUNBRFEF12B LA R LRI EE2FRNEMS

%0

. B

E VNt

S =T,
SEFE

ENFERE, QERESTINRETHENSE, EMFNE
HZIHART, MfISEERES,
BE, AINEARREEEFERERINAEE,
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9) HfthF1R

EEMARAST TR TR T HENASZTEERE—FPATRRT— LRI
E

1) B RENFERNFIM SR, UBRERQATHEE

2) /=EEGHEMRHA T — BRI SN ER T

3) BE—IREE TR TEMMarylIER

4) B AN EREMBEERFANSNLMITNE R AR HESR

5) ELREBRIRET AL LE BB BRI ERIE S =

6) NI BEWEST

7) TR BEETBEIRMEE

8) BIEEE ERIPEEEIRS

9) B T HFIMNETER, GEBISTHENRHERNELIEE
10)5ehl B B EM R X E R HEE
INBERTHENGERKREGRZE
R)BTAENHAFCIREGNRE, RO HBFEFHIRER

ZREIRED

TR oy
M EENET ERZEISEMERR, BAEIT @R, RIHEH
EIRERTHREIEHTFSE, 2V HEZERENERS.
% {fER
M EERERNNEERE TETEEEREN—LEE. E1HEEE
. REENREERK, FT—EEIEEERKELEENF, ERERAT

—LEEEiE,
—EFXARREERR, BEEREMRBRERE, HEEEMERBEK
BB EEIEiEERE,
A ERERERNREEMBWERIRME T RS, BERETUEETEY
BEFSE, Bz RE—EEENER, MiiEEEN,
EEERERTERMIER, ANBEREITHREZNESE, BETBa1IF
BRZANER. Alt, HMAREERELIQTRIZHARBNIRR,

B |®&C:
RIEABNNMEE. ERNYEBERRS,
EEEARGESES I, BEHIEE, REINIREITEIN M CEEE
B IHEK.

% RRE:
HESHIEERE. ENEEFAEANACLEXER, HHEEME
i3, UERIEENTE. SEEMAERRTINEELERGIE,
Blan: AEAENEMER, NHRESE.

[l
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Held on 26th May 2024 @ 1:30pm at 67-71 Springvale Road Nunwading Vic 3131

CHINESE CHRISTIAN CHURCH OF VICTORIA
Minutes of the 40th Annual General Meeting

Preliminaries
Chairperson
Interpreters

Minutes
Head Count
Vote Count

Candy Ng (English)

Maggie Deng (English to Cantonese)
Ching Way Yap (English to Mandarin)

Jane Chiu

Ewing Tong, Christopher Cheng & Andrew Kwong
Karmen Leung, Shino Xia & Petrie Hung

Welcome to the 40* annual general meeting of CCCV by Candy Ng

Confirm quorum

proxies) shall constitute a quorum.

2/3 of the members present) or more.

Opening prayer by Ps Jeremy HU

40th CCCV AGM Agenda

1)

2)

3)

Passing the minutes of the 39th AGM

Motion moved by Tomy Kwan
Motion seconded by Heiman Cheung

130 members, inclusive of 7 proxy votes, were present out of 175 eligible voting members.

According to the constitution, a simple majority (88) of eligible voting members (including
With the 130 members present, the number of votes for passing any motion is 87 (at least

Vote for vote count officers was passed with 115.

The minutes were passed with 121 votes.

Report of the Pastoral Team, Cantonese, Mandarin and LifeSpring Ministry for

2023/ 24

Members were advised to read CCCV 2023-2024 Annual Report which is

available online in the church’s website. Hard copy is also available on request.
Candy thanked everyone who contributed to this year’s report — including

editing, design, translation and uploading it to our website.

Report from the Treasurer

3.1 Aaron Ng presented a summary with PPT slides (see below)

"~

-

l‘ralw(m-d Io i s:rr.r sdence and thank you all for your fena

W B R TR A
Dﬂn-t |c(Ls1L|L i Prestur u.L'\"l

cial support

riteh re relativiely Bealthy [lar Naw)
H;‘dﬂlﬂﬂiﬂ'! 1B

A chean Audit Repodt [ v:--cml«ﬂlmmmm ariciE)
REFIWH S | QTN

anIrnr'k yoia 1o the CCOV Finaence Team for faighiully serving us i

acccm;s*u WA S [ mammEmn ¥ B
In 2023, we paid off cur hu.m-mw.ru 34 55; ingfield Rd (house next doot)
b ]

5
20730 - FEIIRIRIR TS MRRT 34

Cuir Needs & Plans for our Growth (Fulune)
TR NI I A (ot )
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_ EEHWPanfoiGowth
& The Descon Board has received requeats 10 hite additienal manistry workers 1o meet the
growing needs.

2 HEAEE VR SR T LR EIR TR AR
& W are planning 1o incresse our s1all in the future, when we see a rise in offerings.
& SR TTEELGRN N - LR IR SR T

» Taincrease 1 full time ménistry woeker of 2 pari-timers,

LR RE S LR ot 2 R
+ it nived 20%-25% I Incrosss in monthly Genernl Offerings based on our forecaat.
&+ MU - TR R i 20%-25%

(i from overage monthly geneeal offering received from SIBK to S48K.)

(PP R A RAL B RPN

1. e needy to see incresce in offerings befiore we can hire more vtaff

FY21w FY22 v FY23 vs FY 24 Budget vs FY 25 Forecast SREEENTIN - RERTENaREN
2. Auk all church meembers to pray for wisdom and God's continued providence bo fund and Fulll b
. commission for our church to preach, teach and ey discpdes and leaders in spite of a post-Cheistian
Offering vs Expenses oty
106,008 TrmANSENTREES RS . DT RS . ERONRSESEN
RIDETICE - PSR T R

: ﬂ L]
800,000
00 00 1 3. Acts 20:35, Paud said *. . remembaring ihe wands fhe Lord Jesus bimsel! sard, it is more

blessed fa ghve thi 10 fecelve”
L300, 000 T 2035 . WEE O ENES RS - RN

LA FL Py i Frd Beciget Fr2E Formaast

(i fiurtrg e Ecppnisan

4. Proclically Whaf can [ give? SR LIEREHIEL?
®
= mony = @
- méﬁ) fo sevve ol church? Admin. Bookieeping. i1 eic. BIETE & B ES THY

- carg & prayer @wmmmmm9-tn.-&?mr.!r'!isrr';-mm:m:.‘a

4) Report from the Property Development Committee (presented after item 5)
Aaron Ng gave an update of the building project (see PPT slides below):
Pro Development Report Praise God & Thank you for Prayer
R 21.’!251l n &Patience )
Pl Az R AR [R5 L B AR 45 O B i O TR
Building Project Details
Refer to the past 3 years Annual Reports P
P11, 2022 - 2024 (£ Extended the Planning Permit
(Expiry: Oct 2025)
G B HLR Vel (2025 |- %)
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FAQ

Y e
et |
3 1] .|_,4_I.|_

Q1 Why do we do this Project? /(| 2 W{iio - 1,2
i i ? 1. We need a facility for the growth of our church
Q‘ ?uhy:do WE d? t!:"s PFO]ECt. - hawve our d[zngmgaﬁiona worshipping God together
"|||_'. r | L. TFEs P ; e " 1L - 0 4 e S
H H H -5 2. dth congragation = plan for our growing kids miniz
Q2 Why is this moving so slow? RS cerragren. plontoruw rowing ée iy
AT A RIEGA 21 T4 G - AT (S50 A)
Q3 How can i+ You make it faster? 3. Missions Strategic Focus - Equip the Building for Community
e FAE R A | T | P Evangelism [ Welcoming People Everyday ]
S e T MR SO CEBARRN 17 ~ 4P 60 i e ( )
Q2 Why is this moving so slow? /{2 ilil0 12 402 Next StEP""
Deacons Board & Property Development Committee (3 ppl) lack I 2
= Beoeparity; i. Fundraise for demolition, car parking, consultants
- Finances $ to move this project forward. advisory (aim to raise $300K, by Dec 2024
Ty a2 (30 Mk i) 2% ]
. {2024 1712 f] 30 s
Bl S22 el wl ii. Form working groups to review the building
requirements for Mandarin Hall, Kids Ministry and
Pastoral Team & Deacons Board's Energy went to Cantonese Litespring (By Sep 2024)
Pastor Transition
IR0 L0 R md AT B fidcinan (LifeSpring)
CHE IS IR ™ T S W EHRE (2024950 |

Q3 How can i + You make it faster or
help ?
LAy Complete this form

1. Care & Prayor |

2. Fundraising © 0

3. Project Management

4. Stokeholder Engagement |\
a) children & Youth | o
b) LiteSpring
) Mandarin |

d) Cantonese
5. Requiremaents Decumentation

8. Soll-Reoferral or Refer Sormeons tous || 10HL Y

5) Report from Mission Committee (presented before item 4)

Janice Poon shared the CCCV Mission Committee Report 2024 translated by Aaron to
Cantonese and Ching Way to Mandarin (see summary and PPT below).

Mission and Evangelism:

- Evangelism is to share gospel with people around us.

Missions refers to sharing the gospel and making disciples with others
outside our culture. It is not only including evangelism, but can
encompass physical assistance such as humanitarian aid, education,
health care and community development.

The CCCV mission committee’s goal is to empower and equip all of our
members to go tell people of all nations about Jesus.

CCCV missions strategic plan aims to unify all three of our congregations to
work towards the same goal, maximizing our resources and use our different
strengths and gifts together.

« The strength of CCCV as migrants can understand what it is like, speak
multiple languages and have many health and medical professionals.

Our strategic plan has CCCV’s vision as the centre with three focuses:
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1. Offer community hope and help.
2. Equip our people and building for missions.
3. Grow our missional culture.

* Each congregation are actually already working towards it:

Nursing Home ministry (Cantonese and Mandarin congregations)

Life@Work evangelism training conference (LS)
Nunawading Station outreach (all congregations)
Sending out missionaries.

Missions Committee report
EHEES
CCCV AGM 2024

Missions & % vs Evangelism #1155 1555

« Bath important and part of Ewmg-ll-arrﬂl «» [ Mission ? Relationship
the graat commission

[ o ey
| v

* Goal of CCCV missions.
committes: em| er our
members to tell people of
different nations about
Iesus and His salvation

CCCV Missions Strategic Plan &8ss+l

* Unify out three congregations so

Thow w can work towards t o 5ame
o A cumerpiy Higa & goal ZANTEE —REIGT) s 1

* Maximise our resources
+ Use the strengths and giftings that

(T God has blessed us wit
. b i D
¥= Grower I R, Y - A
L ke
ih-r-f- * COCV wision is at the centre with

Fawryrbergd three focuses
o (SRR s WL

1, Offer the community hope and help
Dtk P&

» Connect with our tommunlh,' and
build trust §f T R

» Offer people around us ph'fmcal
and prull:al help that fulfil their
needs B ]
= Offer spiritual hop-e ]

= Eg: interest youp:,prwdmg l‘oad
senker classes (159

2. Equip our peopie and building for missions
SRS TR 06 ™) e sy o ey

» Training our memhe:s in missions
and evangelism | i

« Ensure our church bulbdlngc,an play &
role in musau:ns. it's nm]usl fior us
1o enjoy | R CH

= Eg: training program to help people
move from seeker to discipler,
ensuring our new church butlding
hawve enough rooms and facilities to
run programs for the community

« PN ST R AN ORF A > iR

3. Grow our missional culture
SERRrr Rl (A EE fER)
* Make missions for everyone,
everywhere, mr}p :Fa'll L.Iﬁ En
A - TEMESER
= NOT just for missionaries and pastors

= Australian landscape has changed -
many peaple from all nations who
have not heard the gospel

* Mo one is too young or too old

= Eg: showcase and support
missionaries, embed missions in kids
mintstry, befriend neighbors and share
Jesus, talk about God)/lesus in daily
conversation

- 1= s B vty Fope &
——

Activities 2023/2024  CCCV Missionaries

« Cantonese ALPHA Evangelism Course

* Cantonese Evangedical Bitwe Study for
nan-bellevers/new bellevers

 On Luch mersing home regular outreach

* “Food For Thought™ evening

* Numavwading station outreach and
leter bax drops

= Warious Chinese festival outreach
Betivities

= Life @ VWork Evangelism training
conferance

= Mandarin Gospel Fellowship Bible
Study for seeckers
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6) Passing the proposal of appointing Ps John Ng as the Congregational Pastor of the
Cantonese-speaking ministry with effect from 1st June 2024.
Members were brought to the attention of the following information:

* CCCV’s Constitution specifies that members vote to offer a 3-year contract
to ministers. However, a new law was introduced by the Australian
Government in December last year. This new law prohibits fixed-term
contracts that are for more than 2 years. As such, we are only able to offer a
two-year fixed term contract in the first instance.

* The Board is still discussing the broader implications of this new law, but
expect that after the first two-years is complete, members will then be
asked to vote on offering an ongoing contract.

* Asthe Board determines what this change means, the board will let
members know and provide further information.

The following result was announced after Q&A:
Present: 130
*  Received: 124

Agree Disagree | Abstain Void Result

119 2 3 6 Passed

7) Election for Deacons

Deacons are responsible for looking after the tangible and practical needs of the
church.

The following result was announced after Q&A:
*  Present: 130
Received: 124

Candidates Agree Disagree | Abstain | Void Result
Sonia LEUNG 121 0 3 6 Passed
Aaron NG 122 0 2 6 Passed
Wan Ting WU 118 1 5 6 Passed

8) Announcements
Candy briefed members about the following matters:

Clarity Project

* Asthe Board reported at last year’s AGM, the Church has been undertaking
a project to review our leadership structures and decision-making processes.
The intention of this is to provide greater clarity for all people serving on
who makes decisions for different matters, and reduce confusion.

*  Pastor Paul Shi, who has previously served at the LifeSpring congregation,
assisted with this review and has worked with the pastors, board and other
key leaders on this project.

« Pastor Paul Shi made some findings and recommendations on how to
improve the structure of our church and some of the operations.

In the first instance, and what was considered of priority, was to improve the
way the pastors of each congregation work together. That is why, in late last
year, Ps Paul worked intensely with the congregational pastors to establish
regular catch ups and what the pastors should be discussing, communicating
and making decisions about together.
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As the next step of the project, we will consider ways in which
improvements can be made to the pastoral team and how it operates.
Children’s Ministry Worker

* Ai-Cheng Hau has been serving as our Children’s Ministry Worker for 5 years

or so has recently indicated that she would like to step down from this role
and will be finishing at the end of June this year.

* The church thanks Aich for serving so faithfully throughout these years and

* she will continue to volunteer at JaM.

The church had asked Rachel Lin, who has been backfilling Mary Loks’ role
while Mary has been on maternity leave, to stay for another year. This
means Mary and Rachel will be the children’s ministry workers until June
next year.

o Over the course of the year, the church will consider the next steps for the
Children’s Ministry as we think this is a good opportunity to have a fresh
look at the direction of this ministry and prayerfully consider how God might
want to expand this ministry.

New Fair Work Legislation

* As mentioned before, new Australian Government legislation introduced last
December has prohibited fixed term contracts that are over 2 years.
For all CCCV employees, including the children’s ministry worker and the
church administrative secretary, when their contracts expire, they will be
employed on an ongoing basis.
*  For CCCV pastors, their contract terms are specified in the Constitution.

*  Assuch, the Constitution will need to be updated and the changes will need
to be voted on and approved by members.
» This will be a piece of work that the Board will look at in the upcoming year.

9) Any other business

Candy took this opportunity to highlight some of the key things that the church and

Board has done over the last year:
1) Reviewed our minister’s pay scale and remuneration package to ensure they

are fair and suitable

2) Organised a workshop on peacemaking for leaders across all three
congregations

3) Recruited a Children’s Ministry Worker to backfill for maternity leave

4) Engaged an HR lawyer to review our contracts and provide advice on new
employment legislation

5) Worked with Rev Yu on the termination of his employment

6) Established a Pastoral Search Team

7) Completed roof repairs to the main building

8) Established a pilot intranet for CCCV

9) Updated our staff policies including establishing an Employee Assistance
Program and providing for Professional Pastoral Supervision

10) Completed carpet repairs in the Main Hall and LS Hall

11) Reviewed our voting members list

12) Had our church’s 40th anniversary service and dinner, and delivered the

special 40th anniversary edition of the annual report

10)Q &A
Q. Alex Wong:
Ps Paul’s project is only up to the high/pastoral level and not yet to the next
level. It is good to have transparency and keep members informed. It will
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also be good to have reports shared at least with the Congregational
Leadership Teams.

A. Candy Ng:
Ps Paul did make some recommendation to the board in three leadership
levels: Ministry leadership Teams, Deacons Board and Elders Team.
The new Ministry leadership team as the leading team already had some
meetings.
Another new team is Elders Team but CCCV still doesn’t have an elder. Ps
Paul is still working on this with the Pastoral Team.
Ps Paul did provide reports to the board and pastoral team which can be
shared with the congregational leadership teams but it is only an ideal model
and nothing is concrete.
There is no set time frame for the project. The board is currently very short
of human resources because of all that are happening lately in the church.
As such we cannot give members a concrete time line at this stage.

Q: Alex Wong
Appreciated the comprehensive finance, mission and property development
reports.
Suggested planning and also take action to meet the needs of employing
ministry workers before having the fund. It is about trusting God’s provision.
A: Aaron Ng
The board is currently in the process of planning, re-defining different roles
and quantifying needs, identifying gaps and areas so that appropriate actions
can be taken.
Leaders are encouraged to access the church’s intranet for information e.g.
position descriptions of different roles such as ministers etc.

Prayer for Ps John Ng and closing prayer by Rev Jono together with the Pastoral Team.

Meeting was concluded at 3:28pm
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Chinese Christian Church of Victoria Inc

ABN 70 972 235 132

Committee's Report
31 December 2024

The directors present their report on Chinese Christian Church of Victoria Inc for the financial year ended 31 December
2024.

1. General information

Commitee members

The names of the committee members in office at any time during, or since the end of, the year are:
Candy Ng

Sonia Leung

Eric Chang Term ended
Aaron Kahing Ng

Michael Yu Resigned
Jane Chiu

Jonathan Weng
Anissia Pei Pei Cheung

Lei Hu
John Yeukhon Ng Appaointed
Wanting Wu Appointed

Principal activities and significant changes in nature of activities

The principal activities of Chinese Christian Church of Victoria Inc during the financial year were:

- To bring Christians together to worship, praise and glorify our triune true God and to celebrate the holy sacraments of
Holy Communion and Baptism.

- To promote the spiritual growth of Christians through the study of, and instruction in, the Word of God.

- To promote fellowship of Christians as members of the body of Christ.

- To seek to apply the principles and teachings of the Word of God in the life of the Church.

- To proclaim the gospel of salvation through Christ Jesus to the world in accordance with His great commission.

- To engage in religious and charitable activities consistent with the above objectives.

There were no significant changes in the nature of Chinese Christian Church of Victoria Inc's principal activities during
the financial year.
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Chinese Christian Church of Victoria Inc

ABN 70 972 235 132

Committee's Report
31 December 2024

2. Operating results and review of operations for the year
Operating result

The surplus of the Association for the financial year amounted to $ 409,905(2023; $ 23,747).
Auditor's independence declaration

The auditor's independence declaration in accordance with section 60-40 of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits
Commission Act 2012 for the year ended 31 December 2024 has been received and can be found on page 14 of the
financial report.

Signed in accordance with a resoclution of the Members of Committee:

BT T ) 7 e A e o e e - o L e 5 e o
Candy Ng Aaron Ng

Dated

2
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Chinese Christian Church of Victoria Inc

ABN 70 972 235 132

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

For the Year Ended 31 December 2024

Total Revenue

Bank and interest fees
Employment costs
Depreciation expense
Insurance expense
Mission costs

Office expenses
Professional charges
Property costs and utilities
Repairs and maintenance
Speaker and ministry expenses
Other expenses

Surplus/(Deficit) before income tax expense
Income tax expense

Surplus/(Deficit) after income tax expense for the year
Other comprehensive income, net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the year

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

Note
4

2024 2023
s $

892,006 570,370
(468) (1,639)
(301,124)  (381,860)
(5,858) (5,835)
(14,786)  (13,586)
(48,266)  (53,727)
(8,978)  (10,057)
(18,250)  (15,663)
(12,752)  (11,263)
(20,133)  (17,258)
(23,286)  (16,913)
(28,201)  (18,821)
(482,102) _ (546.622)
409,904 23,748
409,904 23,748
409,904 23,748

3
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Chinese Christian Church of Victoria Inc

ABN T0 972 235132

Statement of Financial Position

As At 31 December 2024

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Prepayments

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, plant and equipment

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Trade and other payables
Employee benefits

Other liabilities

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other financial liabilities

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES
NET ASSETS

EQUITY
Retained Eamnings
Reserves

TOTAL EQUITY

Note

o =~

2024 2023
$ $
592,535 198,189
9,775 9,899
602310 208,088
2,782,213 2,787,413
2782213 2.787.413
3,384,523 2,995,501
10,642 17,658
88,087 94,013
12,753 19,693
111,482 131,364
- 1,000
i 1,000
111,482 132.364
3,273,041 2,863,137
1,483,640 1,362,058
1,789,401 1,501,079
3,273,041 2,863,137

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

4
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Chinese Christian Church of Victoria Inc

ABN 70 972 235 132

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the Year Ended 31 December 2024

2024

Balance at 1 January 2024
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the year
Transfer to/{from) reserves

Balance at 31 December 2024

2023

Balance at 1 January 2023
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax

Total comprehensive income for the year
Balance at 31 December 2023

Member's Building
Retained Equity Fund
Earnings Reserve Reserve Total
$ 3 $ $
1,362,058 1,501,079 - 2,863,137
409,904 - - 409,904
409,904 - - 409,904
(288,322) - 288,322 -
1,483,640 1,501,079 288,322 3,273,041
Member's
Retained Equity
Earnings Reserve Total
$ $ $
1,338,310 1,501,079 2,839,389
23,748 - 23,748
23,748 - 23,748
1,362,058 1,501,079 2,863,137

The Member's Equity Reserve records funds set aside for future expansion.

The Building Fund Reserve records funds set aside for the building project.

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

5
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Chinese Christian Church of Victoria Inc

ABN 70 972 235 132

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 31 December 2024

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Receipts from customers

Payments to suppliers and employees

Interest paid

MNet cash provided by/(used in) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Payments for property, plant and equipment

MNet cash provided by/(used in) investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Repayment of borrowings

Met cash provided by/(used in) financing activities

MNet increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents held
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year

2024 2023
Note $ $

892,006 587,444
(495,534)  (507.429)
(468) (1,639)

12 396,004 78,376
(658)  (37.073)
(658) (37,073)
(1,000) (72,267
(1,000) (72,267)
394,346 (30,964)

198,189 229,153

592,535 198,189

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

6
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Chinese Christian Church of Victoria Inc

ABN 70 972 235 132

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2024

The financial statements cover Chinese Christian Church of Victoria Inc as an individual entity. Chinese Christian Church of
Victoria Inc is a not-for-profit Association incorporated in Victoria under the Ausfralian Charities and Not-for-profits
Commission Act 2012 ('the Act').

A description of the nature of the Association's principal activities is included in the Committees' Report.
The functional and presentation currency of Chinese Christian Church of Victoria Inc is Australian dollars.
Comparatives are consistent with prior years, unless otherwise stated.

1 Basis of Preparation

In the opinion of those charged with Governance the Association is not a reporting entity since there are unlikely to
exist users of the financial statements who are not able to command the preparation of reports tailored so as to satisfy
specifically all of their information needs. These special purpose financial statements have been prepared to meet the
reporting requirements of the Australian Charities Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012,

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the recognition, measurement and disclosure
requirements of AASB 101 Presentation of Financial Statements, AASB 107 Statement of Cash Flows, AASB 108
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors , AASB 1048 Inferpretation of Standards, AASB
1054 Australian Additional Disclosures and to the extent required by the ACNC, AASB 124 Related Party Disclosures.

Compliance with Australian Accounting Standrds

These financial statements do not comply with all recognition and measurement requirements in the Australia
Accounting Standards. The material accounting policies adopted in these special purpose financial statements are set
out in note 2.

The entity has not assessed how its material accounting policies differ from the recognition and measurement
requirements contained in the Australian Accounting Standards that do not apply to it.

2  Material Accounting Policies
{a) Income tax
The Association is exempt from income tax under Division 50 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997.
{b) Borrowings
Loans and borrowings are recognised at fair value.
{c) Revenue recognition
Donations and bequests are recognised as revenue when received.
Interest revenue is recognised when received.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST).

7
Page 162



Chinese Christian Church of Victoria Inc

ABN 70 972 235 132

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2024

2  Material Accounting Policies

(d)

(e)

L]

Goods and services tax (GST)

Revenue, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST), except
where the amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO).

Receivables and payable are stated inclusive of GST.
Property, plant and equipment

Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value less, where applicable, any
accumulated depreciation and impairment.

Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, excluding freehold land, is depreciated on a reducing balance basis over the
assets useful life to the Association, as follows:

Buildings 2.5-20%
Office equipment 15-20%
Furniture, fixtures and fittings 15-20%

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation methods are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each
reporting date.

Employee benefits

Provision is made for the Association's liability for employee benefits arising from services rendered by
employees to the end of the reporting period. Employee benefits that are expected to be wholly settled within
one year have been measured at the amounts expected to be paid at year end.
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Chinese Christian Church of Victoria Inc

ABN 70 972 235 132

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2024

3  Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments

The committee make estimates and judgements during the preparation of these financial statements regarding
assumptions about current and future events affecting transactions and balances.

These estimates and judgements are based on the best information available at the time of preparing the financial
statements, however as additional information is known then the actual results may differ from the estimates.

The significant estimates and judgements made have been described below.
Key estimates - useful lives of assets

The incorporated association determines the estimated useful lives and related depreciation and amortisation charges
for its property, plant and equipment and finite life intangible assets. The useful lives could change significantly as a
result of technical innovations or some other event. The depreciation and amortisation charge will increase where the
useful lives are less than previously estimated lives, or technically obsolete or non-sirategic assets that have been
abandoned or sold will be written off or written down.

Key estimates - employee benefits provision

As discussed in note 2(f), the liability for employee benefits expected to be settled in more than 12 months from the
reporting date are recognised and measured.

4 Revenue and Other Income

2024 2023
$ $
General fund 512,075 447,806
Missionary fund 119,127 48,933
Church building fund 259,574 69,500
Other revenue 1,230 4,131

892,006 570,370

9
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Chinese Christian Church of Victoria Inc

ABN 70 972 235 132

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2024

5 Property, plant and equipment

2024 2023
$ 5
Land
Property at cost - 345 Springfield Road 850,000 850,000
Property at cost - 67-71 Springvale Road 1,875,000 1,875,000
Total Land 2,725,000 2,725 000
Buildings
At cost 63,788 63,788
Accumulated depreciation (27,502) (26,406)
Total buildings 36,286 37,382
Furniture, fixtures and fittings
At cost 65,867 65,867
Accumulated depreciation (49,960) (46,334)
Total furniture, fixtures and fittings 15,907 19,533
Office equipment
At cost 12,579 11,922
Accumulated depreciation (7,559) (6,424)
Total office equipment 5,020 5,498
Total property, plant and equipment 2,782,213 2,787,413
6 Trade and Other Payables
2024 2023
$ $
Trade payables 10,642 7,974
Super payable - 9,684
10,642 17,658
7  Employee Benefits
2024 2023
$ $
Annual Leave 26,136 26,954
Long service leave 15,907 21,015
Sabbatical Leave 46,044 46,044
88,087 94,013
10
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Chinese Christian Church of Victoria Inc

ABN 70 972 235 132

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2024

10

1"

Other Liabilities

2024 2023
$ $
Unused fringe benefits 7,369 16,148
Accrued expenses 5,384 3,545
12,753 19,693
Other Financial Liabilities
2024 2023
$ $
NMON-CURRENT
Bank loan - secured - 1,000
- 1,000

As of 12 July 2024, the cutstanding balance of the loan has been fully paid, and has matured in accordance with the
terms outlined in the loan agreement.

Auditors' Remuneration

2024 2023
$ $
Remuneration of the auditor rdl.accountants, for:
- Auditing of the financial statements 3,465 3,075
- Assistance with preparation of statutory reports a00 825
- Other Services 225 -
4,590 3,900

Related Parties
Key management personnel.

Related parties include close family members of key management personnel and entities that are controlled or
significantly influenced by those key management personnel or their close family members.

{a) Transactions with related parties

Transactions between related parties are on normal commercial terms and conditions no more favourable than those
available to other parties unless otherwise stated.

Other than key management personnel, there were no other related party transactions for the year ended 31
December 2024.

11
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Chinese Christian Church of Victoria Inc

ABN 70 972 235 132

Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 December 2024

12 Reconciliation of surplus after iIncome tax to net cash from operating activities

Reconciliation of net income to net cash provided by operating activities:

2024 2023
$ $

Met Surplus/(deficit) after income tax expense for the year 409,904 23,748
Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation 5,858 5,835
Changes in assets and liabilities:

- (increase)/decrease in trade and other receivables 124 (1,263)

- increase/(decrease) in trade and other payables (13,956) 1,520

- increase/(decrease) in employee benefits (5,926) 48,536
Cashflows from operations 396,004 78.376

13 Events after the end of the Reporting Period

Mo matters or circumstances have arisen since the end of the financial year which significantly affected or may
significantly affect the operations of the Association, the results of those operations or the state of affairs of the
Association in future financial years.

14 Statutory Information

The registered office and principal place of business of the Association is:
Chinese Christian Church of Victoria Inc
67-71 Springvale Road
NUNAWADING VIC 3131

12
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Chinese Christian Church of Victoria Inc

ABMN 70 972 235132

Responsible Persons' Declaration

The responsible persons declare that in the responsible persons' opinion:

. there are reasonable grounds to believe that the registered entity is able to pay all of its debts, as and when they
become due and payable; and

. the financial statements and notes satisfy the requirements of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits
Commission Act 2012.

Signed in accordance with subsection 60.15(2) of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profit Commission Regulation 2013 .

13
Page 168



° rdl.accountants
I ® 60 - 84 Railway Road, Blackburn 3130

PO Box 1088, Blackburn Morth 3130
T.+813887TB 1477
rdlaccountants.com.au

ABN B4 154 D47 200

AUDITOR'S INDEPENDENCE DECLARATION UNDER DIVISION 60 OF THE AUSTRALIAN CHARITIES AND NOT-
FOR-PROFITS COMMISSION ACT 2012 TO THE RESPONSIBLE PERSONS OF CHINESE CHRISTIAN CHURCH OF
VICTORIA INC.

1 declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, during the year ended 31 December 2024 there have
been:

i.  no contraventions of the auditor independence requirements as set out in the Auséralian Charities and
Not-for-profit Commission Act 2012 in relation to the audit; and

no contraventions of any applicable code of professional conduct in relation to the audit.

=

Matthew Hung, CA
rdl.accountants

11 April 2025
Blackburn, Victoria
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° rdl.accountants
I ® 60 - 64 Railway Road, Blackburn 3130

PO Box 1088, Blackburn Morth 3130
T.+61 398781477
rdlaccountants.com.au

AN &4 154 847 280

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF CHINESE CHRISTIAN CHURCH OF VICTORIA INC.

Report on the Financial Report
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial report, being a special purpose financial report, of Chinese Christian
Church of Victoria Inc. (the association), which comprises the statement of financial position as at 31 December
2024, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, notes comprising a summary of material accounting policies and
other explanatory information, and the committees’ report.

In our opinion the financial report of Chinese Christian Church of Victoria Inc. has been prepared in accordance
with Division 60 of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012, including:

a. giving a true and fair view of the associations financial position as at 31 December 2024 and of its
performance for the year ended on that date; and

b. complying with Australian Accounting Standards to the extent described in notes and complying with
Division 60 of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Reguiation 2022,

Basis for Opinion

We have conducted our audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section
of our report. We are independent of the association in accordance with the ethical requirements of the Ausitralian
Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 and the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's
APES 110 Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to our audit of the financial
report in Australia. We have also fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

We confirm that the independence declaration required by the Austfralian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission
Act 2012, which has been given to the committee members, would be in the same terms if given to them as at
the time of this auditor’s report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Emphasis of Matter - Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to the notes to the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial
report has been prepared for the purpose of fulfilling the committee members’ financial reporting responsibilities
under the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012. As a result, the financial report may not
be suitable for another purpose. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Responsibilities of Committee members for the Financial Report

The committee members of the association are responsible for the preparation of the financial report that gives a
true and fair view and have determined that the accounting policies described in the notes to the financial report
is appropriate to meet the requirements of the Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission Act 2012 and
is appropriate to meet the needs of the members. The committee members’ responsibility also includes such
internal control as the committee members determine is necessary to enable the preparation of a financial report
that is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, the committee members are responsible for assessing the association’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using the going
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concern basis of accounting unless the committee members either intend to liquidate the association or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Report

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial report as a whole is free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with the Australian Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial report.

As part of an audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the finandial report, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

« (Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the association's internal control.

= Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the association's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial report or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the association to cease to continue as a going concern.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

W 50412025

Matthew Hung, CA
rdl.accountants

Blackburn, Victoria
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